
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: RE: Subsidies 

I will put a submission in for him but I was told he would not start untilll/01/2015 'please confirm and I will put up a 
submission this week. 

I@@ jEmployment Co-ordinator 
Ka1taia Commumty Link 
34-36 Commerce Street, Kaitaia I Work and Income 

Hi ls 9(2)(al!l 

Happy New Year t 

My understandi 
Depending wh 
her first 

a not start work after doing her training. 
~~R~tarte I could lool< at a subsidy for her I wou ld need to meet with 

efit. 

@farnorthgroup.co.nz] 

1 



From: 
Sent: 

Is 9(2)(a~ 1 

Monday, 2 November 2015 11:05 a.m. 
To: Is 9(2)(all 

Cc: Is 9(2)(all 

Subject: RE: Staff 

Hi 
Will start looking again this week will keep in touch. 

~,__5_9(_2l_<a_l ----'!Employment Co-ordinator 

Kaitaia Community Link 

34-36 Commerce Street. Kaitaial Work and Income 

Ministry of Social Development 

pIs 9(2)(all 



From: 
Sent: Friday, 6 November 2015 2:28 p.m. 
To: Is 9{2){a)l ~farnorthgroup.co.nz) 
Subject: Subsidies approved · 

Js 9{2)(aM JEmployment Co-ordinator 
Kaitaia Community Link 
34-36 Commerce Street, Kaitaia l Work and Income 
Ministry of Social Development 
p Js 9(2){all 

www. wo rka nd income. govt. nz 

1 



From: ~ I 
Sent: Wednesday, 11 November 2015 2:27 p.m. 

To: !@@ ~farnorthgroup.co.nz) 
Subject: More subsidies approved 

Is 9(2)(all 1 . Employment Co-ordinator 
Ka1taJ.a Commumty Link 
34-36 Commerce Street, Kaitaial Work and Income 
Ministry of Social Development 
P § 9(2)(a)l 

www.workandjocome.govt.nz 

1 



From: 
Sent: Thursday, 19 November 2015 3:49 p.m. 
To: s 9(2)(a) farnorthgroup.co.nz) 
Subject: 

Hi 
I have had $3000.00 approved for~i&}] ~150.00 per week X 20 weeks. ~ 

!@@ [Employment Co-ordinator ® )~ 
Kaitaia Community Link . 
34-36 Commerce Street , Kaitaia I Work and Incom e A~ (? !\ 
~;W~V.,r' socia l Develonment /Z ~ v ~ 
www.wo, kandjncom • . govt.n' . ~~ ~ v-

@((b ~~© 
~~~~ 

~©~ 

r?~ ~ 
~~~v-
~~ 
~ 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

I would love to c;ome. Than I< you. 

~ !Employment Co-ordinator ® /( 
Kaitaia Community Link ©)~ 
34-36 Commerce Street, Kaitaia I Work and Income A~ 
Ministry of Social Development ~ V ~ 

;::r;;~f~>f"'o'"e,govt ."' · ~ofa;;;;t;;9~uP.c~J--~---~---~-~-~~ ___ _ 
Sent: Thursday, 19 November 2015 4:31p.m. () . 
To: Is 9(2)(all I /(/) ";:. ~ 
Subject: Re: Subsidy forF 9121i•J X !0.. -Q_; 
Thant<siS9(2)(aJI I ~ /Z~ 
Great working with you ~ ~ ~ 
I would like to invite you to our blessing 7am 27th~o h~n r 1t:a t 
Please let me know if you can come 
Thanks 

---- -------~\:2: - ---- This email and any attachments may contain information that is 
confide~~~bject to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, 
disse · , distribution or duplication of this email and attachments is prohibited. If you 
hav~~ this email in eiTor please notify the author immediately and erase all copies of 
~nd attachments. The Ministry of Social Development accepts no responsibility for 

made to this message or attachments after translnission from the Ministry. ------------

----------

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hi 

www. workandincome.govt.nz 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

.ndrarn.hl>.r- 2014 1:36 p.m . 
..-----.----'----=-"'<---''-"''-- .co.nz) 1s 9(2)(a)Ffa rnorthgrouo.co.nz> 

Is 9(2)(all !Employment Co-ordinator 
Kaitaia Community Link 
34-36 Commerce Street, Kaitaia I Work and Income 
MinistJ of Social Development 
~S9(21( 
www.workandincome.govt.nz 

f $150.00 x 20 weeks and 
'---------' 

1 



From:· 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

I have had a subsidy approved for him $3000.00 
$150.00 x 20 weeks start date 05/01/2016. 

Is 9(2)(aS ~ mployment Co-ordinator 
Kaitaia Community Link 
34-36 Commerce Street , Kaitaia I Work and Income 
~ of Social Develonment 

www.workandincome.govt.nz 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hi , ..• · 
IS.9,!2Hall h~ame in yesterday to see her CM so I thought I would see if I can get a subsidy for her whic~ave 
··· $150.00 x 20 weeks Total $3000.00 ® 
~ I . ~ © Employment Co-ordmator 

Kaitaia Commu nity Link 
34-36 Commerce Street, Kaitaia I Work and Income ~ ~ 
Ministr of Social Develo men t ~ 
p 9(2)(a) ~ 
www.wor an rncome.gov .nz . Q 

MSD Purpose:. ~ ~ 
We help New Zealanders to help themselves to be safe, Cl in 
Ko ta miitou he whakamana tangata kia tO haumaru, ~a a, ~ ake 

~~~~ 
~©~ 
1?~ ~~ 

~«i}(f)}~ 
~!!:s~ 

© 

1 



From: 
Sent: Thursday, 4 February 2016 11:07 a.m. 
To: Is 9(2)(a)l fQ)farnorthgroup.co.nz) 
Subject: Subsidies approved 

Hi lti®@ I r:-S ...,-:9(-.-2)(,.--:),-----, 

I have had subsidy approved for a for $5000.00 $200.00 per week over 25 weeks and I 
had subsidy approved forr5 9<2Ha) $3000.00 $150.00 per week over 20 wee~We are chan 
new system 22. February so please make sure all your claims are up to date. Yo mally 
heads up. · A~ 
Thanks ~ v 

ltiilicii l';mployment Co-ordinator /'(" ~ 
Kaitaia Community Link ~v'\0 ~ 
34-36 Commerce Street, Kaitaia I Work and Income () . 
Ministly of Social Development ~ © 
Pjs 9(2)(a)J I 
www.workandincome.govt.nz ~ ~ 

MSD Purpose: ~S) /(~ 
We help New Zea landers to help themselves to b ng a~ndent 
Ko ta miitou he whakamana tangata kia tO h~, t~ \)'" motuhake 

~©~ 
~@jj# 

M~~ 
~~.~~ 
~~ 

©~ 
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From: lt$W I 
Sent: Wednesday, 13 April 2016 8:33a.m. 
To: ~ I 
Subject: RE: Call 

Sorry . · 
It's just tha~5 9!2Ha>l ~was in yesterday and her hours have dropped down under 20 and she is con~id ·ng 
coming back onto benefit. She needs 24 hours to be able to make ends meet. A~ance she c back 
to her 24 hours please. ~ 

Is 9(2)(all j ~ 
Employment Co-ordinator ~ 

Kaitaia Community Link . 4; / > S 
34-36 Commerce Street Kaitaial Work and Income Ministry of Social me~nt P. --T~( ~-----,----_j 

js 9!21(a)j Jwww.workandincome.govt.nz ~ 
. () 

MSD Purpose: ~ ~ 
We help New Zealanders to help themselves to be safe, stro · Clep~~ ta matou he 

=~~:mana tangata :~_:o haumaru, kia tu kaha, kia to~ ~'\::::) 

FromS9(2)(a) ~ 
Se;· D Jesdav 
To:~ 9(2)(all 

Subject: Call 

Hi 
I'm overseas at the moment 

~~~you please email me \.\0C%f) ~ 
IS9(2)(•j > ::0- ~ 

~~ 
~<?i)@\f? 
~~ 

©~ 

1 



From: 
Sent:· 
To: 
Subject: 

Wednesday, 20 April 2016 10:49 a.m. 

~ @farnorthgroup.co.nz) 
Any vacancies 

Hi Is 9(2)(a)[ j 

I have SIX youth doing the Red Shirts programme at The Warehouse. They will come out with 27 Cr 
Retail at Level Two. I have 3 boys and 3 girls. I do not have a commitment on w@5r The wareh 
take them when they finish after two weeks on the 29/04/2016 so I was wonderi y_ u hav y 
vacancies coming up around then please??? A~ 

js 9(2)(a)[ j Employment Co-ordillator ~~ V ~ 
Kaitaia Community Link 
34-36 Commerce St reet, Kaitaia I Work and Income ~ ~ 
Minisj{;) of Social Development () 
p jS9(2la l @ ~ 
www.workandinc~me.qovt.nz ~ 

MSD Purpose: ~ ~~ ~ 
We help New Zea landers to help themselves to b3Sq;h g and ~~ent 
Ko ta matou he whakamana tangata kla to haum~ - kah~ otuhake 

. ~~~~ 
(fb~ ©~~ 

{?~ 
~~ ~ 

~<@@~ 
~~ 

©~ 

1 



From: Js 9(2)(all 

Sent: 
To: 

Monday, 2 May 2016 4:21 p.m. 
~ ~farnorthgroup.co.nz) 

Subject: Any vacancies 

My Red Shirts who spent 2 weeks doing a retail work experience for The warehouse have all come through 
and all had good attendance and attitude so was wondering if you have any vacancies? ~ 

~ ~mployment Co-ordina tor ~ ~ )~ 
Kaitaia Community Link W 
34-36 Commerce Street, Kaitaia l Work and Income ~ ~~ 
= of Social Development ~ ~ 

S 9(2)(a) V 

1 



From: js 9(2)(a)l 

Sent: Wednesday, 11 May 2016 3:26 p.m. 
To: Is 9(2)(a)l fYfarnorthgroup.co.nz) 

Subject: Any Vacancies 

Hi 
1 am looking for jobs for my red shirt youth do you have any vacancies? M 

Js 9(2)(a)l !Employment Co-ordinator ~ 
Kaitaia Community Link ~ \;>(? !\ 
34-36 Commerce Street, Kaitaiaj Work and Income ~ 
Ministry of Social Development ~ ~ 
p Is 9(2)(a)l 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

we forms da 

thanks© 

ents we have had fo,Ef:;;9;;<2;::H:=a>~l _ _ _j 

5 but had a email b~~k saying she had finished on the 
form preda d with those dates 5 to /5? 

,-l-----'--

th se people still to do so what to check we on the same page© 

Owner Operator I Far North Group 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: · 
Attachments: 

Thursday, 4 August 2016 4:04 p.m. 
Is 9(2)(all ~farnorthgroup.co.nz 

!:,;:~~~{tOr js 9(2)(al~fa rn o~h:.rou r·.~o. nz) 

2016080416013083l.pdf 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

www.workandincome.govt.nz ~ 

We help New Zealanders to help themselves to be safe1 str: ~"d:pe ~ MSD Purpose: ~~ ~ 
Ko ta matou he whakamana tangata kia tO haumaru, w ~b<bJ e 

~~~~ 
~©~ 

~@25~ 
~~~ 

~~ .~~ 
~~~ 

© 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

This one is lovely too. At my desk at the moment. ® ~ ~ ~mployment Co-ordinator ~~ ~© 
Kaitaia Community Link 
34-36 Commerce Street , Kaitaia l Work and Income ~~ ~ 

r~\~~jtrv:f::cialDevelopment @~ ~ ~~ 
www.wor an mcome.govt.nz ~ 
MSD Purpose: ('"'\. ~ 
We help New Zea landers to help themselves to be s ~ g and · ~~ent 

~©~ 
~~~ 
~~ 

~~ .~~ 
~~ 

©} 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hi 

RE: Feedback 

mployment Co-ordinator 
ommuruty Link 

34-36 Commerce Street, Kaitaia I Work and Income 
Minisj of Social Development 
Pis 9(2)( 
www.workandincome.govt.nz 

MSD Purpose: 
We help New Zealanders to help themselves to be safe, strong and independent 
Ko ta matou he whakamana tangata kia tO haumaru, kia tO kaha, kia tO motuhake 



From: ~ , I 
Sent: Thursday, 21 July 2016 10:49 a.m. 
To: Is 9(2)(all ~farnorthgroup.co.nz 

Cc: Js 9(2)(all ~farllorthgroup.co.nz) 
Subject: FW: cv for;js 9(2)(all I 
Attachments: 20160721104606810.pdf 

Hi <0A ~ 
This lady has some good skills. I am on annual leave tomorrow and Mo~d ~Y~~e to 
interview before next Tuesday. She is not on a benefit so would not get s1 . "\) 

She is mature aged ElJ2l<all @~ ©~ 

Is 9<
2J(all ~mployment Co-ordinator 

Kaitaia Community Link ~ ~~ ~ 
34-36 Commerce Street, Kaitaial Work and Income Mi 1 G$f ocia l ~o~nt ~=s-=-9(=2)-:--(a"JI ------. 

J•::I:Purpose: jWWN.workandincom~e. o ~~ 
We help New Zealanders to help themselves t s e, str ~\>ependent Ko ta matou he 
whakamana tangata kia to haumaru, kia~- ha, · 0 ~ 

----Original Message----- ~S) ©~ ~ 
From: MFD ScanToEmail () 
Sent: Thursday, 21 July 2016 1~ . /?~ 
To:~ [ ~ ~ 
Subject: '\:> 

~~~---~~~=--~ 
This E-mail was sent 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Js 9(2)(aJI 

Thursday, 21 July 2016 4:00p.m. 
s 9(2)(a) farnorthgroup.co.nz 

-===~~---.......J:O farnorthgroup.co.nz) 
FW: CV for crew member 
20160721151518037.pdf 

1 



From: 
Se nt: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subje ct: 

Wednesday, 27 Ju ly 2016 1:21 p.m. 
~ ~farnorthgroup.co.nz 
Is 9(2)(all §lfarnorthgroup.co.nz) 

Re crew members 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

This young lady is lovely. 

I
s 9(2}(a)[ 1 . 

Employment Co-ordmator ~ 
Kaitaia Community Link s 9(21 
34-36 Commerce Street. Kaitaiaj Work and Income Ministry of Social D~Pt n '\) 

js 9!2Ha>l jwww.workandincome.govt.nz v~ '----------'.,____,..'----=-------' 

MSD Purpose: ~ ~ 
We help New Zealanders to help themselves to be safe, stro~~ e end~~tou he 
whakamana tangata kia to haumaru, kia to kaha, kia to motu~ ~ 

-----Original Message----- ~ /'Z~ 
From: MFD ScanToEmail ~ ~ ~~ 
Sent: Tuesda , 2 Au ust 2016 4:23 p.m. ~ ~ 

This E-mail was sent from' ~~ 
Scan Date: 02.08.2016 16:23:19 (+~ 'S rfJ 
Queries to: xxx@xxx.xxxx .nz ~ ~ ~ '\:-:::l) 

<!:b~ ~ 
/?:M ~ 
~~~v-
~~ 

©} 

1 



From: Section 9(2)(a) Privac of natural persons 

Sent: 
To: 

Monday, 15 December 2014 1:34 p.m. 

~ I 
Subject: RE: Re all our workers 

------------------------------- This email and any attachments may contain information that is confidential and 
subject to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, dissemination, distribution or 
duplication of this email and attachments is prohibited. If you have received this email in error please notify 
the author immediately and erase all copies of the email and attachments. The Ministry of Social 
Development accepts no responsibility for changes made to this message or attachments after transmission 
from the Ministry. -------------------------------

1 



From: 
Sent: Monda~ 15 December 2014 1:35 p.m. 

Is 9(2)(all I To: 
Subject: RE: Re all our workers 

Also I really appreciate the work you have been doing with them all thanks heaps. 

Is 9(2)(all I Employment Co-ordinator 
Kaitaia Community Link 
34-36 Commerce Street , Kaitaia I Work and Income 
Ministry of Social Development 
PIS 9(2)(a)l 

www.workandmcome. ovt .nz 
From:S 9(2)(a) farnorth .co. nz] 
Sent: Monday, 15 December 2014 1:30 p.m. 
To:~ I 
Subject: Re: Re all our workers 

wjs 9(2)(all 

all are doing well a few minor issues wi_;;;~~~~ 
Is 9(2)(a)l I 

www.wor 1 c me. ovt.nz 

----------Q ------------- This email and any attachments may contain infmmation that is confidential and 
subject to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, dissemination, distribution or 
duplication of this email and attachments is prohibited. If you have received this email in enor please notify 
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

Is 9<2Ha>l I Employment Co-ordinator 
Kaitaia Community Link 
34-36 Commerce Street, Kaitaia I Work and Income 
Ministry of Social Development 
P Is 9(2)(a)l 

www.workandlncome.qovt.nz 

1 



From: ~ I 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, 15 January 2015 1:07 p.m. 

~I 
Subject: RE: Re kaikohe and kerikeri 

ovt.nz 

~ ~211•11 faJmsd.govt.nz /?/) ~ ~ 
!Si®@is on leave at the moment though but Is 9(2ll•ll lshould be there maybe C~ W ~ 

l'@!ll'lJ [Employment Co-ordinator ~ ~ \) ~ 
Kaitaia Community Link ~ 
34-36 Commerce Street, Kaitaial Work and Income !?/) ~ ~ 
;~~ii\r;j"f Soc;,J Develo;mmt I w Q; 

·;~:~:~i~-~~i[lCQI!)~_ . .QRYt .... ~ __ jr;~~-~~h~;~~-~:~~zJ--fffj~~~--·------ ·--.-·-·-- · --.. ---.. ---------.. -
Sent: Thursda 15 January 2015 11:03 a.m. ~ ~ 
To: s 9(2)(a) A~/'--....~ 
Subjec : e a1 ohe and kerlkerl ~ &v 
~~you have these ladies emails? @~ ©~ 
Thanks ')~ ~ '-./ 
~ 

.co.nz] 

Hi 
Can you please give me the contact phone numbers for these people 
Thanks 

Is 9(2)(a)l l 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

S 9(2)(a) 

Hi I have contacted. and given him the time to come and see you however he has a criminal conviction 
which I have asked him to discuss with you and I wi ll leave it up to you to make a decision re this./:( 

~ J Employment Co-ordinator £ ~ ~)~ 
Kaitaia Community Link W 
34-36 Commerce Street, Kaitaia I Work and Income ~ ~ 
Ministry of Socia l Development ~ '\;> 
Pf 9(2)(a)l 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

www.workandincome.qovt.nz ~ 
From: Is 912Hall P>farnorthqroup.co. nz] ~ 

To~s 9(2)(~ I () 
Sent: Friday, 16 January 2015 6:23 p.m. ® © 
~~ .. ~ 

hilso1211a~ I ~ ~ ~~ 
sorry for the late reply Is S(Z)(all ~~~\) 
if possible can you atTange forD to come in fi · rvei llam 

thanks ~ 
~91211•~ I ~ ~v 

(!g(ij} ~© 
~~~ 

!?~ ~ 
~'Vr{j}r 
~~ 
~ 

1 



From: 
Sent: Tuesday, 20 January 2015 3:28 p.m. 

To: IS 9(2)(all I 
Subject: RE: 

1 



From: Is 9(2)(a)l 

Sent: Thursday, 22 January 2015 8:37 a.m. 

To: Is 9(2)(a)l I 
Subject: RE:~ .... 



From: Is 9(2){a)l I 
Sent: Thursday, 22 January 2015 8:49 a.m. 

Is 9(2)(all I To: 
Subject: RE: Is 9(2)(a)l I 

Cool talk to you next week. 

A~& 
~~v ~ 

~~©~ 
this stage will get back to you ear y next week n ve ma e 1s10n. 

~I 

On 22/0112015 8:36AM, s 9(Z)(a 
L_----~~~--~~~~====~= 

From: Is 9(2)(all lillfarnorthgroup.co.nz] 
Sent: Tuesday, 20 January 2015 3:22p.m. 

~~ Is 9(2)(a)l I 
Subject: 

Hi Is 9(2)(a)l 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

js 9(2)(all I Employment Co-ordinator 
Kaitaia Community Link 
34-36 Commerce Street, Kaitaial Work and Income 
Mwistrv of Social Development 
p = 9(2)(a)l 

www. workandincome.qovt.nz 
From: Is 9(2)(a)l @farnorthgroup.co.nz] 
Sent: Tuesday, 27 January 2015 3:49p.m. 
To: js 9(2)(1 1 

Sub]ect:f 9!2l(a)\ ~··· 

9(2)(a) 

dttended his appointmen~s 9(2)(alj is ~till considering it. I am not 100% sure about replacing:~s 9'jtU¥1 



------------------------------- Tllis email and any attachments may contain information that is confidential and 
subject to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, dissemination, distribution or 
duplication of this email and attachments is prohibited. If you have received this email in error please notify 
the author inrmediately and erase all copies of the email and attachments. The Ministry of Social 
Development accepts no responsibility for changes made to this message or attachments after transmission 
from the Ministry. ------------------------------

3 



S 9(2)(a) 

From: Is 9(2)(a)l I 
Sent: Wednesday, 11 February 2015 3:57 p.m. 
To: 
Subject: 

~ ~farnorthgroup.co.nz) 
FW: Flexi-Wage Claim form-~ !limited T/A Kaitaia McDonalds - 20362137 
- December 

Is 9(2)(all 1 Employment Co-ordinator 
Kaitaia Community Link 
34-36 Commerce Street, Kaitaial Work and Income 

37 - December 

HilS 9(2)(a)l 

The claim that this employer has submitted forfois~~~';----:::-~~J\ 
legal minimum adult wage of $14.25 per hour · · 

owing an underpayment on the 

Can you please follow up with the empl~d ensure~ payment is paid to the employee. Please 
then advise us that the underpayme~~ rec~~~an process the claim. · 

If the gross wage details are in~ e h~~loyer amend these to the correct figures and 
have them resend this claim to ::EJ . 
Please attach your reply to ~m as~ has been deleted. 

Kind Regards ~ ';::) 

ntra~ Dflicerl Centralised Services 

't:fff.~m~~~~@.:k:,~+""' 
~~ 

From: mailto:admin@farnorthgroup.co.nz] 
Sent: W ay, 21 January 2015 12:57 p.m. 
To: Flexi_Wage (WORKANDINCOME) 
Cc: xxxxx@xxxxxxxxxxxxx.xx.xx 
Subject: RE: Flexi-Wage Claim form- Lynley Reid Limited T/A Kaitaia McDonalds - 20362137- December 

From: Flexi_Wage (WORKANDINCOME) [mailto:Fiexi xxxx@xxxxxxxxxxxxx.xxxx.xx] 
Sent: None 

1 



Thanks by thrs claim u d Work and Income n er the cond~itions speeGTfiedbYcified b ~ y the Agreement. -

3 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Is 9(2)(a)l I 
Wednesday, 11 February 2015 4:07 p.m. 
~ ~farnorthgroup.co.nz) 

FW: McDonalds Subsidies 
FW: Flexi-Wage Claim form- Lynley Reid Limited T/A Kaitaia McDonalds- 20365648 

rlm!J~g;,~FW: Flexi-Wage Claim form - Lynley Reid Limited T/A Kaitaia McDonalds-
. .;:~'::-;-_·:; ·.·-{} 

20362137 - December 

Is 9(2)(a)l J Employment Co-ordinator ~® ~ 
Krutrua Commum Link ~"""' ~ 
~i~~~t~o~~~~~ ~~~~:~~~~~~a I Work and Income v~ \)~ 

s Subsidies 

Hi Is 9(2)(all A~ 

I received the 2 above email and tried c~~oyet but have had no reply. Could you 
try calling her. Sounds like one of the I~ s been fi orrectly and the other we have the 

\s 9(2)(a)l /?/) ) 
Wo<kBrolre< I Wo<~ln~ ~ 
Whangarei C G!~c I Wa ~ P a / P.civate Bag 9005, Whangarei 0140 

Employer Line: 0800 778 008 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Thursday, 12 February 2015 8:39 a.m. 
Is 9(2)(aJ! ~farnorthgroup.co.nz) 
FW: Flexi-Wage Claim form - Lynley Reid Limited T/A Kaitaia McDonalds - 20365648 

'15 9(2)(11 

'-"""'iL""-e dalm form - Lynley Reid Umited T/A Kaitaia McDonalds- 20365648 -'l~~~l'fli) 

From: Flexi_Wage (WORKANDINCOME) [mailto:Fiexi xxxx@xxxxxxxxxxxxx.xxxx.xx] 

Sent: None 
To: Flexi_ Wage {WORKANDINCOME) .. 
Subject: Flexi-Wage Claim form- Lynley Reid Limited T/A Kaitaia McDonalds- 20365648 ~;~~h./:-1 

Hi Is 9(2l!#ll 

1 



By submitting this form I hereby declare that I have engaged the above named worker for the 
period covered by this claim under the conditions specified by the Agreement. 
Thanks 
Work and Income 

Flexi Wage Team 1 Centralised Services 
Level 1, 1207 Pukuatua Street, Rotorua 3040 
Work and Income I Ministry of Social Development 

~':;;~~b~~~~~come.goJt. nz 
Flexi xxxx@xxxxxxxxxxxxx.xxxx. nz 

3 



From: 
Sent: Thursday, 12 February 2015 8:48 a.m. 

To: ~ l®farnorthgroup.co.nz) 
Subject: Re email 

Hi ~II had trouble sending through something to do with Seem ail any how I think I have it sorted so 
please let me know if you have now received please. 

~ I Employment Co-ordinator 
Kaitaia Community Link 
34-36 Commerce Street, Kaitaia I Work and Income 
Ministry of Social Development 
p Is 9(2)(a)l 

www. wo rkandincome. govt. nz 

1 

il 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Is 9(2Ha>l 

Thursday, 12 February 2015 11:21 a.m. 
Is 9(2HaM ~farnorthgroup.co.nz) 

FW: Flexi-Wage Claim form - Lynley Reid Limited T/A Kaitaia McDonalds - 20362137 
-December 

\S9(2)(a)~ \Employment Co-orclinator ~ /( 
Ka1trua Community Link )~ 
34-36 Commerce Street, Kaitaia 1 Work and Income ~ (?A 
Ministry of Social Development /( ~ \ 'v ~ 
p 09 901 0432 I c 029 200 6587 IF 09 408 6309 ~~ ---~-

From: Flexi_Wage (WORKANDINCOME) [mailto:Fiexi xxxx@xxxxxxxxxxxxx.xxxx.xx] 
Sent: None 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: RE: Potential Employees 

Will do 

Is 9(2Ha>l ~mployment Co-ordinator 
Kaitaia Community Link 
34-36 Commerce Street, Kaitaiaj Work and Income 
Minist of Social Develo ment 

From:!s 9(2)(all @farnorthqroup.co.nz] 
Sent: Friday, 6 March 2015 9:57a.m. 

~~J 9(2)(all I 
Subject: Potential Employees 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Friday, 6 March 2015 10:33 a.m. 
Northland_Kaitaia (MSD) 

FW: Potential Employees 
Mcdonald's Application Form non 24 hours Kaitaia.doc 

Can we come up w ith some good referrals please. 

\> 
I was wondering if you have any possible can,J~~ em might be suitable for employement 
with us at McDonalds. With1s 9[21Call tfinishin ~' s iteaving in a couple of weeks and 

Is 9(2)[all ~ooking at moving to wil~mgarei . ar future ng to replace them. If possible can you 
Please forward me the CV's of any po · dida~ 1 organise interveiw times. Also can you 

Thanks 
Is 9(2)(all 

1 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

f 9(2)(a)l 

Friday, 6 March 2015 11:24 a.m. 
farnorthgroup.co.nz 

!==~+-=------; 
~~='--,------:-:-r farnorthg roup.co.nz) 

FW: CV for consideration 
20150306102150253.pdf 

Ll

5
_
9
1_
2

>_<a_>I ___ _JI Employment Co-ordinator 

Kaitaia Community Link 

34-36 Commerce Street, Kaitaial Work and Income 

Ministry of Social Development 

www. workandincome. govt. nz 

-----Original Message----­
From: MFD ScanToEmail 
Sent: Friday, 6 March 2015 11:22 a.m. 
To: Is 9(2)(a)l I 
Subject: 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

~av. 12 March 2015 10:12 a.m. 
s 9(2)(a) f@farnorthgroup.co.nz) 

Subject: FW: Flexi-Wage Claim form- Lynley Reid Limited T/A Kaitaia McDonalds - 20363791 
-January 

FYI Can you please arrange to be fixed please Thanks 

Is 9(2)(f)(lv)~ !Employment Co-ordinator 
Kmtarn ommuruty Link 
34-36 Commerce Street, Kaitaia [ Work and Income 
Ministry of Sodal Development 
p Is 9(2)(a)[ 

.V!..V:l_'f! :.Y"~I~Cir1~!lns;,q_f!1~·99Yt:D2 ------ ·- ···--. · · 

Regards 

· age~~ - Lynley Reid Limited T/A Kaitaia McDonalds - 20363791- January 

Hi lf.illMii>l ~~~ 
As of the 01/0 adult legal minimum wa e increased to $14.25. 
The claim tha~m Ioyer has submitted fo 5 9(Z)(a) ~showing an underpayment on the legal adult 

minimu~~ week 2-4). Can you please o ow up w 1th the employer then advise us that the underpayment 
has bee ~i d so we can process the claim. If the gross wage details are incorrect please have the employer 
amend the o the correct f igures. 
Plea se do not delete the email as the claim form is attached and we requ ire this to pay the subsidy. 

Regards~ 
Claims Processing Officer I Centralised Services 
level 1, 1207 Pukuatua Street, Rotorua 3040 
Work and Income I Ministry of Social Development 
DOl ls 9(2)(a)l I [See Email] 
"Celebrate our achievements & those of our clients" 
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Flexi Wage Team 1 Centralised Services 
level 1, 1207 Pukuatua Street, Rotorua 3040 
Work a'J({n~rrTe I Ministry 9f Social Development 
Phone:L 9 2 a 
www.workandlncome.goyt.nz 

Fie xi 

·• ',' 
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We help New Zealanders to help themselves to be safe, strong and independent 
Ko ta matou he whakamana tangata kia tO haumaru, kia tO kaha, kia tO motuhake 

------------------------------- This email and any attachments may contain infmmation that is confidential and 
subject to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disseminat ion, distribution or 
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
duplication ofthis email and attachments is prohibited. If you have received this email in error please notifY 
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
duplication of this email and attaclunents is prohibited. If you have received this email in enor please notify 
the author immediately and erase all copies ofthe email and attachments. The Ministty of Social 
Development accepts no responsibility for changes made to this message or attachments after transmission 
from the Ministry. -------------------------------
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From: 
E -

Sent: Tuesday, 20 May 2014 8:58 a.m. 
To: Is 9(2)(a)l I 
Subject: RE: Re cadetship information 

Yes I would like to meet with you say 9.30am in the morning. 

IS 9(2)(all I Employment Co-ordinator ® /( 
Krutcua Commuruty Link )'\0 
34-36 Commerce Street, Kaitaia j Work and Income ~ (? (\ 
Ministry of Social Development '0 
P IS9(2)(a)l ~ ~ 
www.workandincome~qovt.nz 

~~=ay, 20 May T4 8~2~~~~rthqr~~;~~:n~] ---~~ ~~- - . . 

Subject: RE: Re cadetship information ~ -v QJ 
Hi iS9(2)(a)JI ~ /(__~ 
I am in Kaitaia McDonalds on Wed 21st, if you would like~o ~e to~ee~t e know. 

Thanks A~ \) 

I• 9(2)(•)1 ~ . /"-_ ~ 
From: NZ-0175Kaitaia [mailto 59(2) nz.stor .com] ~~v 
Sent: Monday, 19 May 2014 12:06 p.m. 

To~farnorthgroup.co.nz ((/) "S rcJ 
Subject: FW: Rc cadetship informa~ ~ '[!fg, ~ 

www.wo a 1 co e ov .nz 
------------------------------- This email and any attachments may contain information that is confidential and 
subject to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, dissemination, distJ.ibution or 
duplication of this email and attachments is prohibited. If you have received this email in en·or please notify 
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

js 9(2)(a)l J 

Tuesday, 20 May 2014 10:41 a.m. 
To: Is 9(2)(a)l J 
Subject: RE: Re cadetship information 

Yes at the restaurant 

Ok at the restaurant? 

Thx 

Is 9(2)(a)J 

On 20/05/2014, at 9:00 am, ~~~--~;::=~~::S.L-/~~~~.~o~v1t,r. nJ1Z> wrote: 

onalds on Wed 21st, if you would like to make a time to meet let me know. 

Z-0175 Kaitaia [mailto~nz.stores.mcd.com] 
S . onday, 19 May 2014 12:06 p.m. 
To~s 9(2)(a\@farnorthgroup.co.nz 

Subject: FW: Re cadetship information 

==~~~~~~~~~·==-::::·=:::· ==: · ·--=·-~=·=::It'~""'==~=''·==-== 

From: Is 9C2llalJ !?msd.govt.nz] 
Sent: Monday, 19 May 2014 10:58 a.m. 
To: NZ-0175 Kaitaia 
Subject: Re cadetship information 
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From: IS9(Z)(a)J 

Sent: Thursday, 22 May 2014 9:30 a.m. 
To: f9(Z)(aij 1 

Subject: RE: Training Pathway 

Thanks for this. 

Is 9(Z)(a)l !Employment Co-orctinator 
Kaitaia Community Link 
34-36 Commerce Street, Kaitaia l Work and Income 
Mi~of Social Development 
P S9Za I 

W_YfW. ·_\:Yorkan.cl.i OWIT1e_.9'?V:~: nz .................. ----··--·. __ ....................... ______ _ 
From: Is S(Z)!aM @nz.licensee.mcd.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, 21 May 2014 10:33 a.m. 
To: Is 9(2)(~ 1 
Subject:wd: Trainmg Pathway 

Hi 

~~~ 
---~--------·~ ----

~<0~©~ 

Begin forwarded message: N ~ 
mcd.com> 
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From: 
Sent: Monday, 9 June 2014 2:47 p.m. 
To: @@! ~farnorthgroup.co.nz) 
Subject: Update re cadetship 

Hi [s 9(2)(a)[ I 
We had a very successful meeting with some employers and our cadets. There was an article showi 
new ones coming through last Thursday in the Northland Age. At this stage the~ystarted thei 
last Tuesday and will take a couple of weeks to settle in. I will keep you up to da hen theY-
our employers to come in to present to them. A~ 

I [s 9(2)(a)[ I Employment Co-ordinator ~~ V ~ 
Kaitaia Community Link 
34-36 Commerce Street, Kaitaia I Work and Income ~ ~ 
Ministty of Social Development 0 
P § 9(2)(a)~ !?/) ":- (F0.. 
www.woc"andmcome.qovt.nz ~ ~ 

~~ ~ 
~~~~ 
~ ©~ 

~@fJ 13 
M4?)~ 

~f@@W> 
~~ 

©~ 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Wednesday: 11 June 2014 11:18 a.m. 
I . j@tarnorthg roup.co.nz) 

Re cadet shrp 

Hils 9(2)(a)[ 

I have met our cadets and they were a really nice well-presented group of youth. We have been ask 
contact our employers to confirm if they are wanting to take a cadet who will be re for em loy 
August. Can you please sign the original letter that was sent out or contact me (a) 

further. A ~<,.-,t.'-+-----1-

ls 912)(a)[ ~mployment Co-ordinator ~~ V ~ 
Kaitaia Community Link 

34-36 Commerce Street, Kaitaia I Work and Income . ~·· . ~ 
Ministry of Social Development 

PIS912llall /(/) \ ~ 
www.wock;!nd;ncomeqovt.n' w~ ~~ 

~~~~~ 
~ ~v· 

(j@~ ~© 
<fb~ ~ 

!?~ ~ 
~Wrt!f\r 
~~ 
~ 

1 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Wednesd 1 I 1 ~ ay, 1 June 2014 11:40 ~ g>t a.m. 
Letter for cadetship arnorthgroup.co.nz) 

Letters for~~2)(:-:-:a),.L--------'-'------ I ( 9). d ocx 

Hif 9(2)(a)l I 
Letter as requested Th · anks 
[@® ' 
Kaita' c f Employ 

34 

ta ommunity L' k ment Co-ordm' t 
-36 co m a or 
M~ ::;mer~e Street, Kaitaia I p ~ Sooal Development Work and Income 

www. workandincome.qovt.nz 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Great 
Thanks for that. I will keep in touch. /"( 

Js 9(2)(a)l ~mployment Co-ordinator /(/) ~ ©)~ 
Kaitaia Community Link ~~ 
34-36 Commerce Street, Kaitaia I Work and Income ~ ~ 
Ministry of Social Development \/ 
P~9~Mij I 
_w_ww.w.orkaqdiqcome.go\lt:nz ............ -----········ .. ·- ._ ................... ·-------------... -..... ~--- ...... ------------------~--- ______________ , __ ------- ------
From:Js 9(2)(a)l @farnorthqroup.co.nz] () 

Sent: Friday, 13 June 2014 9:36 a.m. @ © 
To: Is 9(2)(a)l . I 
Subject: RE: Letter for cadetshlp <S:)\ /.'\ ~ 
Hi!S9(2)(a)l ~~ ~ 
Please find attached the documention, signed. ~ ~\) 
Thanks 

I~ 

~~~0~ 

--------------- --- ---------- This email and any attachments may contain information that is confidential and 
subject ~"a ivilege. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, dissemination, distribution or 
duplica ·l~ · s email and attachments is prohibited. If you have received this email in enor please notify 
the autho1 · ediately and erase all copies of the email and attachments. The Ministry of Social 
Development accepts no responsibility for changes made to this message or attachments after transmission 
from the Ministry. -------------------------------



From: Is 9(2)(all 

Sent: Monday, 30 June 2014 4:24 p.m. 
To: Is 9(2)(a)l ~farnorthgroup.co.nz) 

Subject: Re cadetship 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

~---7---_jl 
~~T'-"3~0~J~U!J.Ine~2014 4:55 p.m. 

f9{;ru;;il ___ _r_:f_:ar~n~o~rthgroup.c().nz) 
Subject 
Attachments: _________ ·6il:~·~~:~.~ 

CV as attached for cadetship position 

Is 9!2Ua>l IE Kaitaia Community L ~~loyment Co-ordinator 

34-36 C . m . . om met ce Street, Kaitaia 
@Istry of Social Develop t I Work and Income 

s 9(2)(all men 

www. workandincome.qovt.nz 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

CV for cadet position. 

js 9(2)(all Kaitaia C . J Employment Co-ordinator 
ommumty Link 

3~-36 Commerce Street Kaitaia I Mmistrr of Social D 1, Work and Income 
~2}( eve opment 

www.workaodincome.qovt.nz 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

CV for cadetship position 

~ Ka1taia CommuniJEL~plloyment Co-ordinator 
34 36 ill{ - Commerce Street Kait . I 
Ministry of Social D 1' ma Work and Income 
p js 9(2)(a)l eye ooment 

www.workandincome.govt.nz 

1 



From: 
Sent: Tuesday, 1 July 2014 2:23 p.m. 
To: js 9(2)(all ~farnorthgroup.co.nz) 
Subject: Emailing: IMG_0200jpg 
Attachments: IMG_0200.jpg 

HiJis 9(2)(a)j 

FYI This is a photo of our current cadets. 

Is 9(2)(all !Employment Co-ordinator ~ 

Kaitaia Community Link . ~ ~ 
34-36 Commerce Street, Kaitaial Work and Income @ ~© 
Ministry of Social Development ~ ~ ~ 

www.workandincome.govt.nz ~ 
Your message is ready to be sent with ~ing file ~chments: 
IMG_0200.jpg @ @ © 
Note: To protect against c~~se~~grams may prevent sending or receiving certain types . 
of file attachments. C~ ~"mail ~tings to determine how attachments are handled. 

/?~ · ~ 
~~@~-
~~ 
~ 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Monday, 7 July 2014 1:22 p.m. 
~ jg>farnorthgroup.co.nz) 

Subject: Re cadetship 

Hi Is 9(2)(all 
Do you want to meet with me this VV~QIJ~sd_ay if you are up this way to discuss the three CVs I se~t you. 
This may drop to 2 as the male l@ 9(2)(all jis on a work trial this week. This is a~~1we caul nise 
if you are interested with the other cadets who said they were interested in ~orki&cDon~-/\ 

Is 9(2)(all !Employment Co-ordinator A~ ~~ 
Kaitaia Community Link ~~ V \> 
34-36 Commerce Street, Kaitaia I Work and Income ~""" ~ 
Ministry of Social Development ~v~ 
p is 9(2j(a)) () 
www.wockandincome.ggvt.nz @ © 

~~ ~~ 
~~~~ 

~©~ 
~~/) 

~~~ 
~4fJ.~~ 
(fg~~ 

© 
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From: ~ I 
Sent: Monday, 7 July 2014 1:52 p.m. 
To: Is 9(2)( a>l I 
Subject RE: Re cadetship 

Hi~ · 
Ca~e it Thursday 11 am as I want to meet with these two girls a bit more as I have only me~h 
them once so far. !20 ~ ~ 
js 9(

2)(all j Employment Co-ordinator ~W (?A 
Kaitaia Community Link ~ 
34-36 Commerce Street, Kaitaia I Work and Income ~ '\ ~ 
Ministry of Social Development V~ \) ~ 

~~~r~::::";:~;;~E:~~J~:"~rth;,~~~;-~;J···- ~ - --········!?~~--~----------
Tols9(2)(a)j I ~"W /('\~ 
Subject: RE: Re cadetship ~ ;:::_'\:) 

Hi ~ ~ 
I am in Kaitaia tomorw free from 11am to 12noon A~~~~\.)~ 
Or Thursday from 11am to 12 noon or 2 to 3pm "0 ~v 
Thanks <'8\ ~ 
F 9(2Hol ')~ © ~ 'v' 

. ovt.nz 

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

Friday, 11 July 2014 8:35 a.m. 
Js 9(2)(all i@farnorthgroup.co.nz) 

Subject: Re subsidy for cadets 

Hillilli@ 
The last round of cadets were paid $250.00 per week over 26 weeks total $6500.00 so this would ~he 
same however it is open to negotiation how you would like your payments sprea(?/) ~ ~ 

~ !Employment Co-ordinator ~& (?A 
Kaitaia Community Link '0 
34-36 Commerce Street, Kaitaia I Work and Income ~ ~ 
Ministry of Social Development 

p~ ~ 
wwW<J<anamcome,gov<.nz . ~ ~ 

©«i} ~~© 
~~~~ 

~©~ 
~C?8) /} 

M~~ 
~~ .~~ 
~~ 

©~ 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Form as discussed 
retailer-supp lier-reg istration-form2014.pdf 

Hi js 9(2)(a)l I A 
Form as discussed plus we need verification of your bank account details as wel~e~ )~ 

js 9(2)(a~ ~mployment Co-ordinator ~& (?A 
Krutrua Commuruty Link ~ 
34-36 Commerce Street, Kaitaia! Work and Income A"" ~ m:f = D;elonment V~ \f~ 
w::'w:r;a~=OJ•:;ovt.nz . ~ ~ 

@~~~© 
~~~~ 

~©~ 
~C?fJ # 
~~ 

~~·(}'f? 
~~ 

©~ 
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From: 
Sent: Monday, 4 August 2014 2:41 p.m. 

~ I To: 
Subject: RE: Form as discussed 

HiJs 9(2)(a)i 

That is great however I do need to have verification of bank account i.e. top of bank statement, so~ing 

from the bank stamped please. ® ~ 
s 9(2)(a) Employment Co-ordinator ~ (?A 

a1 rua ommum Link ':0 
34-36 Commerce Street, Kaitaia I Work and Income /(""' ~ 
~jg~7iZlf Social Development I v~ \)~ 

WV!_Vl/,\"/Orkan_dincomfi1.a9Yt,nh .. ..... ______ .. _. ______ ···---·--- - .. ____ ___ ____ --- - ..... ~--- --------~ __ ... . ______ .. -- ---- ------

From: Is 9(2)(all trufarnorthgroup.co.nz] @~ ~ ©~ 
Sent: Monday, 4 August 2014 2:36 p.m. 
TolS9(2)(a)( I ((=\\ ~~ 
Subject: RE: Form as discussed ~ ~ ~ 
HilS 9(2)(a)j I ~ ~ 
I have filled the attached form A.~/':---...._~ v~ 
I put N/A beside eftpos as I find this unrelevant ~ ~v 

~;n~~eries please let me know ~ ~ ((J~_ 
js9(2)(a)ll ~ ~ 

() 
------------------------------- This email and any attachments may contain information that is confidential and 
subject to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, dissemination, distribution or 
duplication ofthis email and attachments is prohibited. If you have received this email in enor please notify 
the author immediately and erase all copies of the email and attachments. The Ministry of Social 
Development accepts no responsibility for changes made to this message or attachments after transmission 
from the Ministry. -----------------~-------------
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[9<Z)(a)) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

That's great but you· d!d npt sign the form are you able to send through a sigried one please. 

Is 9(Z)(all IE:fnJ?loyment Co-ordinator 
· · . ~aitaia Community Link. 

34-36 Commerce Street, Kaitaia I Work and Income 
Ministry of Social Development 

P~ I 
.\IVWJi\i\IOfg90din~()f11_e :..q~vt.nz ____ --·-·---·· -·- ---····--.. -- .. ···--· 
From:~ @farnorthgroup.co.nz] 
Sent: Monday, 4 August 2014 2:56p.m. 
To: Is 9(2)(all I 
Subject: Kaitaia bank statement 

Hi 
Please find top of bank statement attached 
Thanks 
Is 9(2)( a)). 
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From: Is 9(2)(all 

Sent: 
To: 

Wednf sdav. 24 September 2014 2:12 p.m. 
Is 9(2)(a) 1 

Subject: RE: cadets 

That is wondetiul thank you both very much. Please let me know immediately if there are any problems 
and we will be addressing them. 

Is 91
2
)(all I Employment Co-ordinator 

Kaitaia Community Link 
34-36 Commerce Street, Kaitaia I Work and Income 
M~ of Social Development 
ps 9(2)(a) 

From: s 9(2)(a) 

Sent: We nes ay, 
To: Is 9(2)(all 

Subject: cadets 

p.m. 

Hi~ I ..... 
I have offered positions to~ lito H~.~~-.,.,., 

f 9(2)(all ~position but with ~a sta1t date in No,.ve_____,~ 
Once I have recieved the contact details for 9(2)( 

Thanks 
Is 9(2)(all 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

I will contact her and get back to you. 

Tbx 

uch. Please let me know immediately if there are 
1 g them. 

Fro .. m:~:~~~~~~~~~?Q:~~~~~~~ Sen,.t: 
To:t;S~~~L._ ____ _j 

rcy~ets 

~ 
I have offered positions to';js S(2)(all ~o start week begining 6th oct. I am also going 
to offerj~ a position but with a start date in November. Unfottunately I will not be 
offering!~ S(2)(alllja position. Once I have recieved the contact details fo~ !and~ 1 

from you I will contact them. 
Thanks 

Is 9(2)(all 



From: ~ I 
Sent: Wednesday, 24 September 2014 3:39 p.m. 
To: lf@@ I 
Subject: RE: cadets 

Hi Is 9(2)(a>ll lj 9(2Hjll . . . 
I have spoken to oday and asked her to look intq their funding first and let me know what's h~ening 

so will keep you in the loop. That's lovely fori@@ I also. 120 ~ ~ 
js 9<

2><a>l !Employment Co-ordinator ~~ (?A 
Kaitaia Community Link ~ 
34-36 Commerce Street, Kaitaia I Work and Income A""' ~ 
Ministry of Social Development v~ \f ~ 

~~ft~B::::::~~:~~r;g~~~,~~~~~~~-! ______ rfb~-,-----------· 
~bject: Re: cadets ~ ~ ~ 
HiiS9(2)(a)l ~~~~ 
I just sp9_ke with~ I from Workbri r wor ~~e umbrella. She said to put;JS 9(2)(all 

[s 9(2)(a>l [when we employ her stru~v er ~ der the work and income training fund. 
·· Is this correct? 'M ~ 'V 

Thx @ © 
r·('M·II 

1 
~ ~ 

On 24/09/2014, at 2:1~ ~ ~ ~msd.govt.nz> wrote: 

That is wa de~k y~o~~ery much. Please let me know immediately if there are 
we ~~ssing them. 

~~~~~=~~:~~~==J~L~ ~ent Co-ordinator 

s 

HiM@ I 
I have offered._t:>OSiii.ons to@@ rto stati week begining 6th oct. I am also going 
to offer~ Ia position but with a start date in November. Unforttmre~~ \~ill not be 
offerin~s 9(2>(a>l ~position. Once I have recieved the contact details for s ~. ~ (a arid;js 9(2)(~>11 
from you I will contact them. · 
Thanks r 9(2)(a)l 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Yes that will come from~ ~ho is handling this How C~re they going? 

Is 9(2)(a)l I Employment Co-ordinator ® ~ 
Kaitaia Community Link 
34-36 Commerce Street, Kaitaia I Work and Income A~ (? !\ 
Ministry of Social Development ~ V ~ 

-~~=(l~(j_IQ~9ffi~·92~tf1Z .. ........... ---··· .... ......... - -------·-----·-·----· .... ... . 0.~---------- -~-- -- ---------
From~ ~farnorthqroup.co.nz] ~v.~ ~--\)·~--
Sent: Monda 1 13 October 2014 9:11 a.m. 
To: s 9(2)(a) !(/) ~ ~ 
:;:::,592 ,·l w ~ 
Will you be sending me the paperwork for the two news b~ trai~y 
thanks ~~v ~ ~ 

email~~farnorthgroup.co.nz I ~~ 
~~ ~~ 

~«iJ.~~ 
~~ 

©~ 

1 



From: Is 9(2)(aJI 

Sent: Wednesday, 5 November 2014 2:03 p.m. 

~ I To: 
Subject: RE: employees 

Hi lS 9[2)[aJI I 

Thanks for that. I 
hasajob~--~~~r---~, 

s (2)(a) '" ill start next Wed lz!h November 

Andis 9(iH~> II~tarts today sth NoveiJ)ber 

Still coming back to you o~s 9(2)(a)W{probably wrong spelling} 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

I have two lovely ones one female one male for the December intake so far. Do you have any idea ~n 
you want to interview? ~ ~ )"'\) 

Is 9(2)(all !Employment Co-ordinator ~W (?A 
Kaitaia Community Link ~ 
34-36 Commerce Street, Kaitaia I Work and Income /(""" ~ 
~nistrv of Social Development V'\0 \)~ 
P S9(2)(all ~ ~ 
www.workandincome.govt.nz . ~ 'V ~ 

@~~~© 
~~~~ 

W©~ 
:{?~ 
~~ 

~f@tf}~ 
~~ 
~ 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

~ I uesday, ll November 2014 2:31 p.m. 
s 9(2)(a) farnorthg roup.co.nz) 

:ms~~tfflfi s s(2)( 

~20i411 11142231708.pdf 

I am following up with the other CV 

Is 9(2)(all I Employment Co-ordinator 
Kaitaia Community Link 
34-36 Commerce St reet, Kaitaia I Work and Income 
Ministry of Social Development 
p Is 9(2)(a)l 

www.workandincome.govt.nz 

1 

I 
I I 

I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I I 

I 

I 
I 
I 
I 



From: ~ I 
Sent: Tuesday, 11 November 2014 4:05 p.m. 
To: ltiill§J I 
Subject: RE: Re employees 

Sorry I arn off sick tomorrow and Thursday and have a meeting. on Friday I am still working on getting the 
other CV. 

Is 9(2)(all I Employment Co-ordinator 
Kaitaia Community Link 
34-36 Commerce Street, Kaitaia [ Work and Incom e 
Ministry of Social Development 

Hi 
I will let you know by Tomorw 9am what day I will be u 
to let me know what day they are coming. 
Have you got CV's for the two below? 

Thanks 

Is 9(2)(a)[ 

e for the December intake so far. Do you have 

--------- - -- - ---- --------- This email and any attachments may contain information that is 
.u..LI"-''f''~·J... subject to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, 

...,., . .,..,u·u· .... tion, distribution or duplication of this email and attachments is prohibited. If you 
·ved this email in enor please notify the author immediately and erase all copies of 

il and attachments. The Ministry of Social Development accepts no responsibility for 
changes made to this message or attachments after transmission from the Ministry. -----------

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hi~ 

CV forj lifui&il I have checked and we can transfer the balance of her subsid 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

~ I uesday, 18 November 2014 2:45 p.m. 
fa rna rthg roup .co.nz) 

s 9(2)(a) farnorthgroup.co.nz 
~~~:!;f9Xt~ls s(2H~> I .. I 
20141118141502751.pdf 

H i Is 9(2)(all ] ~ 
I have met with this young lady today. Very nice however does need to sort out ~commo to r 
herself and has no transport so would not be able to do night shifts. She wil~~ · tervi 
Thursday at 2pm. ~~ v 

~ !Employment Co-ordinator ~ ~~ 
rutaia Community Link <) 

Ministry of Social Development ~ ""-/ !"\ 
34-36 Commerce Street, Kaitaia I Work and Income @~ © 
pjs 9(2)(a)l J ~ ~ 
www.wockand;ncome.govt.n' w ~~ 

. ~~~~ 
~©~ 

~@;jj /} 
~~~ 

~«@ .~'f? 
~~ 
~ 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Brilliant yep that's great Thanks. 

From:~=-5..::x:.= 
Sent: Tue ay, 
Tols 9(2l(a)] I 
Cc: i§ 9(2)('1)!_@farr,P.Eth9r?.~R.c~~.n; 
Sub]ect: ~e: :£1,tkL;te Ora Harnsoo 

=.~~;t:c:::::..:::·.::. -······ · · ~ 

Hi 
~rted 12th nov 

---- ---·-----

1 



From: Is 9(2)(all 
Sent: Tuesday, 25 November 2014 3:13 p.m. 
To: 
Subject: 

Is 9(2)(aJI @farnorthgroup.co.nz);js 9(2)(aJI ~farnorthgroup.co.nz 

~ f 

I have had $3000.00 approved for~ich will be paid $150.00 per week for 20 weeks. Can you confirm 
the start date for me please. 

s:: ~mployment Co-ordinator ~ ~ 
ru rua Commuruty Link ~ © 

34-36 Commerce Street, Kaitaia I Work and Income 
Ministry of Social Development ~ ~ 
p js 9(2)(all v 

1 



From: 
Sent: Tuesda , 25 November 2014 3:53 p.m. 
To: S 9(2)(a) 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Hi 
Is 9(2HI!iarted 12th nov 

Thx 

js 9(2)(a)j 

----------i--~~------- This email and any attachments may contain information that is 
confid · ~~bject to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, 
diss 1 distribution or duplication of this email and attaclunents is prohibited. If you 

ived this email in enor please notify the author hnmediately and erase all copies of 
Ceem 1 and attachments. The Ministry of Social Development accepts no responsibility for 
~g(! s made to this message or attachments after transmission from the Ministry. ------------



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

S 9(2)(a) 

Its all good I had already sent it but I am pretty sure herself would know what date she started. 

~ !Employment Co-ordinator 
Kaitaia Community Link 

From:~ @farnortbgroup.co.nz] 
Sent: Tuesda 25 November 2014 4:00 p.m. 
To s 9(2)(a) 

cc 

l----'wt--P>Q14, at 3:13 pm,l5 912Hall ~msd.govt.nz> wrote: 

I have had $3000.00 approved for~ich will be paid $150.00 per week 
for 20 weeks. Can you confirm the start date for me please. 

Is 9!Z)(a)J )Employment Co-ordinator 
Kaitaia Community Link 
34-36 Commerce Street, Kaitaia I Work and Income· 
Ministry of Social Development 

1 



----------- - - -

From: Is 9(2)(aM 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Monday, 3 November 2014 1:24 p.m. 

~ I 
Subject: RE: employees 

Hi js 9(2)(all j 
I have returned from annual leave today so have just received your email. Have~any start datea~ 
and~ Vet? And how are our other cadets doing. I will look for you people f r ber [D~~ 

Is 9(2)(all I Employment Co-ordinator ~ 
Kaitaia Community Link ~ 
34 -36 Commerce Street, Kaitaia I Work and Income A""" '\) 
Ministry of Social Development V~ 

HijS 9(2)(a)l I A~ 
We are looking to hire another 3 in December min~30 ho , do you have any likely candidates? 

S 9 a .---o~,.,...,___,__~ 

We are currently in the process of hiring wli believ s ( is handling her paperwork) and hiring 
Is 9(2)(a>ll . 

we will confirm their start dates but it 

please let f 9(2J(aj I and mysel~~ ha~ 
thanks Owner o~'\C:orth ~ 

~.---r--
le: Is 9(2)(a)l 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: : emp oyees 

His 9(2)(a) . 

Than s or 1 at. I am not sure about~now waiting on more information to see if she has ajo~1 
Is 9(2)(all 1 but it would be great if to be able to give her a choice. ® 

Krutrua Commurnty Link 
Is S(Z)(all ~mployment Co-ordinator ~ ~ 

34-36 Commerce Street, Kaitaia I Work and Income ~ '\ ~ 
Ministry of Social Development v~ \5"" 

Cc:L.__ _ _ __ ---' 
Subject: RE: employees ~ 

HJ~9(2)(a)JI ~~~~ 
Is 9(mill start next Wed 12th November '-...__v ~ 

And \§ii<ZI!~)j starts today St11 
November ~ 

::::~5ming'back to you o~ Jpro~spell© ~ 'J 

f•'2)(.j I , ~,~~;.~,J · 
.--..,..,..,-~-------,~++--'<-?---. 4 p.m -~ 

c" ">~ 

Hi Is S(Z)(all 

today so have just received your email. Have you any start dates for~s 9(Z)(f>1 

our other cadets doing. I will look for you people for December start. 
ent Co-ordinator 

We are looking to hire another 3 in December minimum of 30 hours a week, do you have any likely candidates? 



From: Is 9(2)(a)j 

Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, 27 November 2014 2:29 p.m. 
~~S~9~(2~)(a~)j~ _____________ _j~farnorthgroup.co.nz) 

Subject: 3 x applicants this week 

1 



From: ~ I 
Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday, 2 December 2014 2:25 p.m. 
~ l@farnorthgroup.co.nz) 

Subject: Re kaikohe and kerikeri 

Hi~ If you need staff for your other two outlets I have two very competent Work brokers in Kaikohe 
who could meet and work with you lo cover both KeriKeri and Kaikohe. They are f 91211•11 ~ 
ls9(2)(a)l I ® 

jls 9(2)(aJI L © 
Kaitaia Community Link 

~mployment Co-ordinator ~ 

34-36 Commerce Street, Kaitaial Work and Income ~ W> 
Ministry of Social Development 

P ls9(2)(all . ~ ~ 
www.workandlncome.govt."' ~ -v ~ 

©<li;; ~~© 
~~~~ 

~©~ 
~# M~~ 

~<?i;; ·(f}~ 
~~ 
~ 

1 



From: 
Sent: Tuesday, 2 December 2014 2:21 p.m. 
To: 
Subject: 

.,J9.r~orthg;.oup.co.nz) 

I have had approved a subsidy for $3000.00 forj5 9
<
2Harll will pa~ it $150.00 x .20 weeks Is that OK with you? = iljimployment Co-ordinator 

cu am Commuru y Link 
34-36 Commerce S treet, Kaitaia I Work and Income 
Ministry of Social Development 
P Is 9(2)(all 

www. workandincome.govt. nz 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

~ lj1S 9(2)(a)l j and 1 [@fuj] I j~S 9(2)(a)l 1· 

Is 9(2)(all I Employment Co-ordinator 
Kaitaia Community Link 
34-36 Commerce Street, Kaitaia I Work and Income 
Ministry of Social Development 
Pis 9(2)(aJI 

. ww_~-~ ~<:>.rk_e~ng i nc;;QI11e ~99\/.t · .. t:l.il ..... _ ------- --------··-- ·-··----.. ----- -------·-------__ ___ - ...... 
From: Is 9(2)(all @famorthgroup.co.nz] 
Sent: Thursday, 4 December 2014 10:17 a.m. 
To~s 9(2)(a)j I 

____________________ J;;-__ his email and any attachments may contain information that is confidential and 

subject to le~%.e. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, dissemination, distribution or 

the auth · · · tely and erase all copies of the email and attachments. The Ministry of Social 
duplicat~· o · email and attachments is prohibited. If you have received this email in enor please notify 

~~;:~~~ rus~~~~~-~~-~~~~~~!~~~i-t~-~~~-~~anges made to this message or attachments after transmission 

1 



• 
7 jew Provider Oppo1tuuity 
.i 

Provider Opportunity lD 

Opportunity Type 

Start Date 

Occupation Code 

Details 

Assistance Type 

Hours Per Week 

5849400 

Paid Employment 

10/03/2013 

Kitchen hand 

9 
A position has become 

Kaikohe. Suitable applicant 
will have excellent 
communication skills, be 

Status 

End Date 

Number Of Positions Filled 

Opportunity Tille 

Page 1 of 1 

Filled 

l 

well presented, work well Pay Details 

under pressure, have ~ ~ 
excellent hygiene 0 
standards and be 
professional. Duties will @ © 
include counter service, 

Description 

cash handling and other in © ~~ ~ 
house duties as required. ('\ , ~ 

Customer Service, ~'-V 
Excellent Communication, ~ 
High Hygiene standards, ~ A endance \) ostered Shifts 

Well Presented. ~ 
1 c v Addr s C/- Work & Income 

!s9(2l@l ~ imu~ 1 
All applicants will (\ 

referred to§ vS~._rnt.j © 
Cv's will be (\, --~ 
Suitabl~a e ~~ jS9(2)(a)JI 
fo!War oyer 

for furt s e ing ~nd 
sh · tin 

Contact Person s 9 ) ~ ddltional Comments 

Service Centre ik h Type Of Industry 

Target Group Expected Outcome 

~r~gJT~~:~: R~r ~No ~~ Child Sex Offender Risk 

Crimi.nal Convi · ~ '{ 
Consider~~ / )0 
Qu;~PI~~ @ 

~~ 
~ 

Prerequisites 

Number Of Positions 

Vacancy Manager 

Contact Protocol 

No 

. https://cmsprod.ssi.govt.nz/Curam/en _ GB/MSD _ viewProviderOppmtunity Page.do?pro... 6/12/2016 



View Provider Opportunity 

Provider Opportunity ID 

Opportunity Type 

Start Date 

Occupation Code 

Details 

Assistance Type 

Hours Per Week 

5869940 

Paid Employment 

25/09/2013 

Kitchen hand 

9 

Status 

End Date 

Number Of Positions Filled 

Opportunity Title 

Page 1 of l 

Filled 

Fast Food Worker 

Description 

A part-time position has 
become available for a fast 
food assistant at local 
outlet. 

P"' Oeton, !(/> _ ~ 
Expected Attendance ~W © Prerequisites 

Number Of Positions 

Vacancy Manager 

Contact Protocol 

Contact Person 

Service Centre 

Target Group 

Drug Testing 

M 0 J Check Required 
Criminal Convictions 
Considered 

Quick Placement 

Activity Address ~ St on Roa~ 
Maximum Referrals 

Sourced By~ ~9(2) 
Additional c 

Typem~ (fj 
~~~~ 

1 

~I 
Email me their details 

~I 
Kaikohe 

No 

No 

No ~~~~ 
~©~ 

~@8)~ 
~~ 

~~.~~ 
~~ 

@~ 

https://cmsprod.ssi.govt.nz/Curam/en _ GB/MSD _ viewProviderOpportunityPage.do ?o3 ... 6/12/2016 



View Provider Oppmtunity 

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

Se1vice Centre 

Target Group 

Drug Testing 

5871607 

Paid Employment 

09/10/2013 

Kitchenhand 

9 
A part-time position has 
become available for a fast 
food assistant at local 
outlet. 

~I 
Email me their details 

Is 9(2)(all 

Kaikohe 

Yes 

Status 

End Date 

Number Of Positions Filled 

Opportunity Title 

Page 1 of 1 

Filled 

1 

Fast Food Worker 

P•y ""'u' @ ~ ~ 
Expected Attendance ~~ © 
Activity Address ~ ta on Roa~ 
Maximum Referrals 

Sourced By~ ~9(2)( 
Additional C ~ 
Type o~~ r(5\ 

M 0 J Check Required 
Criminal Convictions 
Considered 

Quick Placement 

No 

No 

~~~~ 
~~~~ 

~@~ 
w~ ~'&; 

~~.~~ 
~~ 

©~ 

https://cmsprod.ssi.govt.nz/Curam/en _ GB/MSD _ viewProvider0ppmtunityPage.do?o3 .. . 6/12/2016 



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

5877930 

Paid Employment 

16/ 12/2013 

Kitchen hand 

9 

A part-time position has 
become available for a fast 
food assistant at local 
outlet. 

1 

Is 9(2)(a)l 

Email me their details 

js 9(2)(a)l 

Kaikohe 

Status 

End Date 

Number Of Positions Filled 

Opportunity Title 

Page 1 of 1 

Filled 

1 
Fast Food Worker 

P•y Det" l' ((%, ~ ~ 
Expected Attendance ~~ © 
Activity Address ~ Sta 1on Roa~ 
Maximum Referrals 

Sourced By~ ~9 2) 
Additional C ~ s 

TypeO~t © · 
M 0 J Check Required 

Criminal Convictions 
Considered 

Quick Placement 

Yes 

No 

No 

~ 'oo~~ 

~~~~ 
~@~ 
~~ ~~ 

~f@ .~~ 
~~ 

©~ 

https://cmsprod.ssi.govt.nz/Curam/en_ GB!MSD _ viewProviderOpportunityPage.do?o3... 6/12/2016 



View Provider Opportunity 

Provider Opportunity ID 

Opportunity Type 

Start Date 

Occupation Code 

Details 

5921394 

Paid Employment 

10/08/2015 

Kitchen hand 

Status 

End Date 

Filled 

2 

Page 1 of 1 

Assistance Type 

Hours Per Week 40 

Number Of Positions Filled 

Opportunity Title Fast Food Assistant 

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

Full-time position has 
become available a full­
time position at a local fast 
food resturant. Training 
and development will be 
part of these positions 

Pay Details 

Full-time position has 
become available a full­
time position at a local fast 
food resturant. Training 
and development will be 
part of these positions 

''~~A~ s~ 

~tlv' 1?/j \ ~n Road 

~ m~l~~ 
Email me their details ~ 
~ [ · 1 aiCom~ 

Kaikohe yp Of I 

xpect e 

2 

No No 

No 

;?~ ~ 
~Wrtg}r 
~~ 
~ 

https://cmsprod.ssi.govt.nzJCuram/en _ GB/MSD _ viewProvider0pportunityPage.do?o3 ... 6/12/2016 



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

Setvice Centre 

Target Group 

Drug Testing 

5928490 

Paid Employment 

31/12/2015 

Kitchenhand 

20 

Crew members wanted. 
Enquire wit~ if 
interested. 

Must have transport and 
be reliable. 

1 
Is 9(2)(all 

Email me their details 

ls9(2)(aJI 

Kaikohe 

Yes 

Status 

End Date 

Cancelled 

Number Of Positions Filled . 0 

Page 1 of 1 

Opportunity T itle Crew Member, Fast Food 

Sourced By~ s 9(2) 

Additional C ~ 

Type~~ IcY 

P•y Det•;• d/) . ~ 
Expected Attendance ~~h;.,. ~rs 
Activity Address ~ Sta on Roa \:> 
Maximum Referrals 0 

r::-c:-=.Ao--~ 

~~~~w 
~~~~ 

~©~ 

M 0 J Check Required No 

Criminal Convictions 
· Considered 

Quick Placement No 

~C?§j It 
~~~ 

~<?i}@~ 
~~ 
~ 

https:/ /cmsprod.ssi.govt.nz!Curam/en _ GB/MSD _ viewProviderOpportunityPage.do?o3 ... 6/12/2016 



View Provider Opportunity 

Provider Opportunity ID 

Opportunity Type 

Start Date 

Occupation Code 

Details 

Assistance Type 

Hours Per Week 

Description 

Prerequisites 

5928532 

Paid Employment 

29/02/2016 

Kitchenhand 

30 

Status 

End Date 

Filled 

Page 1 of 1 

Number Of Positions Filled 2 

Opportunity Title Crew Member, Fast Food 

5 days p/week on a rostered 
basis over 7 days including 
weekends 

Station Road 

30 

Is 9(2)(a~ 

No 

https://cmsprod.ssi.govt.nz/Curam/en_ GB/MSD _ viewProvider0pportunityPage.do?o3 ... 6/12/2016 



View Provider Oppmtunity Page 1 of 1 

Provider Opportunity lD 

Opportunity Type 

Start Date 

Occupation Code 

Details 

Assistance Type 

Hours Per Week 

Description 

Prerequisites 

Number Of Positions 

Vacancy Manager 

Contact Protocol 

20102939 

Paid Employment 

31/08/2016 

Kitchen hand 

Status 

End Date 

Number Of Positions Filled . 

Filled 

30 Opportunity Title Crew Member, Fast Food 

Full time permanent roles ~ 

general customer service 
available. There Is the ® 
requirements, Food ~ '\>© 
Preparation etc but suitable 

candidates must be able to ~ ~ 
lift heavy loads, delivery 
Intakes, building 

maintenance and washing ~ ~ 
play area, windows, vats . 0 
etc. Must have full class 1 Pay De@ta•ls · 

drivers licence as you will © 
be required to drive to 

Kaitaia, Kerikeri or ® ~~ ~ 
Whangarei. You will have a (\ , '\.0 
mature outlook, be willin~'-..V 
and flexible and prepare ~ 
to work, 5 days per w \> 
on a rostered basis ve ~ 
days including we s 

Candidate mu be reh ~ 
have their sport. '/J 
Must be ree a d able Xj;J.e'c endance 

topa k. @ 
1 ~ c ivity Address 

aximum Referrals 

~---.-t.>.,;h~ Soorred By 

Additional Comments 

Type Of Industry 

Expected Outcome 

5 days pjweek on a rostered 
basis over 7 days including 
weekends 

Station Road, Kaikohe 

30 

All candidates must complete 
an application form at the 
Kaikohe Service Centre to be 
considered. Please contact 

Is 9(2)(all jfor 
application forms. 

Child Sex Offender Risk No 

No 

https://cmsprod.ssi.govt.nziCtrram/en _ GB/MSD _ viewProviderOpportunityPage.do?o3... 6/12/2016 



Contract Details 

Opportunity Information 

Opportunity Title Crew Member, Fast Food 

Placed By Is 9(2)(a)/ 

Use Provider 
Yes 

Address 
Opportunity Hours 

30 
Available Per Week 

Agreement and Contract Information 

Agreement Status Contrpct 

External Contract 30471496 
ID 

~ Contract Start Date 016 

Contract Manager Is 9(2)(a)/ 

Ben (Buyer 

Created Tax Yes 

Invoice) 

Mid-Finandal 06/11/2016 
Report Due Date 
Agreement 
Creation Date 

Budget Approval 
Region 
Agreement 

Submitted By 
Budget Approved 
Date 
Budget Approved 
By 

Provider 

Information To Support Payment 

Close Contract 

Contract End Date 

Client has started work at and 
subisidy aporoved. 

Opportunity Hours 
Hired For 

Placement Method 

Opportunity Site 
Address 

Contract Expected 
End Date 
Contract Manager 
Contact Details 

Finandal Email 
Address 
Financial Contact 

Person 

Client IRD Number 

Opportunity Hours 
For The Client 

Reason Contract 
Pays Below 
Minimum Wage 

Contract End Date 
Reason 

Page 1 of 1 

30 

Standard Placement 

~ 

$2,800.00 

xxxxx@xxxxxxxxxxxxx.xx.xx 

https:/ /cmsprod.ssi.govt.nzJCuram/en _ GB/MSD _ viewContractDetailsPage.do ?o3ctx:=4 ... 6/12/2016 

a) 



View Provider Opportunity Page 1 of 1 

Provider Opportunity ID 

Opportunity Type 

Start Date 

Occupation Code 

Details 

Assistance Type 

Hours Per Week 

Description 

Prerequisites 

Number Of Positions 

Vacancy Manager 

5933645 

Paid Employment 

31/03/2016 

Kitchenhand 

30 
Full time permanent roles 
available. There is the 
general customer service 
requirements, Food 
Preparation etc but suitable 

Status 

End Date 

Number Of Positions Filled 

Opportunity Title 

filled 

3 

Crew Member, Fast Food 

candidates must be able to ~ 
lift heavy loads, delivery \> 
intakes, building 

maintenance and washing ~ ~ 
play area, windows, vats . 
etc. Must have full dass 1 Pay Details () 

drivers licence as you will ® © 
be required to drive to 

Kaitaia, Kerikeri or © ~~ ~ 
Whangarei. You will have a \. ""0 
mature outlook, be willing~S) 
and flexible and prepared ~ 
to work, 5 days pe•r~e \> 
days including wee s 
on a rostered basis ve ~ 

Candidate must be re 
have their sport. 
Must be ~d able ~ endance 

topa ~~k. @~ ~ 
3 Qc ivity Address 

aximum Referrals 

Sourced By 

Additional Comments 

Type Of Industry 

Expected Outcome 

5 days p/week on a rostered 
basis over 7 days induding 
weekends 

Station Road 

30 

Child Sex Offender Risk No 

https://cmsprod.ssi.govt.nz!Curam/en _ GBIMSD _ viewProviderOpportunityPage.do ?o3 ... 6/12/2016 



Notes Page 1 of 1 

Must View Notes 

-~~}ect ------- ~ -~ast ~~~t::_ ________________ j_~n~~~~d By _____ j _ __D!_t.:_ ___________ l __ ~~iori_:y __ ) _~~~~-------·-
Migrated 
Attention 
Message 

Other Notes 

Subject j Last Update 
·-·----- .. ~· ... - ·----- _, ______ ,,.._'#--··-·~·--· 

Name of 
person 
submitting 
claim: 

20102.939-
Fast Food 
Worker 

Migrated 
Contact 
Details 

Migrated 
SOLO Note 

Migrated 
SOLO Note 

Migrated 
SOLO Note 

Migrated 
SOLO Note 

Migrated 
SOLO Note 

curamsystem 17/04/ 2001 
user 00:00 

12/01/2016 
00:00 

23/12/2015 
00:00 

23/12/2.015 
00:00 

07/12/2015 
00:00 

03/12/2015 
00:00 

03/12/2015 
00:00 

07/08/2.015 
00:00 

07/08/2015 
00:00 

High Active 

Low Active 

Low Active 

Low Active 

Low Active 

Low Active 

Low Active 

Low Active 

Low Active 

https://cmsprod.ssi.govt.nz/Curarn/en _ GB/MSD Employment I rainingCPM _listNotePa. .. 6/12/2016 



Transactions Page 1 of 1 

Type Method ' Due Date Amount I I J ----------- _________ ________ _! _ _______________ ------ --------------

Payment Debit card 07/03/2016 $16,400.00 

From Date To Date 
I 

Payment Type Type Amount j Deduction 
I Amount I 

··- --- ----·--- .. ~--~---------------------......~--------------·· ... ··-·--·--------------------
06/03/2016 06/03/2016 

Provider 
Payment $250.00 

Invoice 

06/03/2016 06/03/2016 
Provider 

Payment Invoice 

06/03/2016 06/03/2016 
Provider 

Payment Invoice 

06/03/2016 06/03/2016 
Provider 
Invoice 

06/03/2016 06/03/2016 
Provider 
Invoice $0.00 

06/03/2016 06/03/2016 
Provider 

$0.00 Invoice 

06/ 03/ 2016 06/03/2016 $0.00 

06/03/2016 06/03/2016 $250.00 $0.00 

06/03/2016 $250.00 $0.00 

06/03/2016 $250.00 $0.00 

06/03/2016 Payment $250.00 $0.00 

Payment $250.00 $0.00 

Payment $250.00 $0.00 

Provider 
Payment $300.00 $0.00 Invoice 

Provider 
Payment $2,000.00 $0.00 I nvoice 

Debit Card 26/08/2016 $1,000.00 

Debit Card 10/09/2016 $600.00 

Debit card 12/10/2016 $600.00 

https:/ /cmsprod.ssi.govt.nz/Curam/en _ GB/ProviderManagement_listProviderPaymentT... 6/ 12/2016 



Transactions Page 1 of 1 

---·-···2:_Y~:_ _____________ ..J_!1_::_~~----------.. -~ -_I?~:..r?~:: ________ .. __ .. _____ L_ _____ ., __________ ~~~~nt 
Payment Debit Card 07/03/2016 $16,400.00 

From Date j To Date 

06/03/2016 06/03/2016 

06/03/2016 06/03/2016 

06/03/2016 06/03/2016 

06/03/2016 06/03/2016 

06/03/2016 06/03/2016 

06/03/2016 06/03/2016 

06/03/2016 06/03/2016 

06/03/2016 06/03/2016 

05/03/2016 

06/03/2016 

06/03/2016 

Debit Card 

Debit Card 

Debit Card 

Payment Type Type 

Provider 
Invoice 

Provider 
Invoice 

Provider 
Invoice 

Provider 
Invoice 

Provider 
Invoice 

Provider 
Invoice 

Invoice 

Provider 
Invoice 

Provider 
Invoice 

Payment 

Payment 

Payment 

Payment 

Payment 

Payment 

Payment 

Payment 

Payment 

26/08/2016 

10/09/2016 

12/10/2016 

' 
Amount j 

$250.00 

$250.00 

$250.00 

$250.00 

$250.00 

$250.00 

$250.00 

$250.00 

$250.00 

Deduction 
Amount 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$1,000.00 

$600.00 

$600.00 

https :/ /cmsprod.ssi.govt.nz/Curam/en _ GB/ProviderManagement _listProviderPaymentT. .. 6/12/20 16 



Transactions Page 1 of 1 

_ _2~! ___________ j~-~---------~~~:_!?~!:_ _____________ j _________________ ~~~unt 
Payment Debit Card 07/03/2016 $16,400.00 

From Date To Date ! Payment Type j Type Amount I Deduction 
Amount 

·---~-----------------·-·----------·--------------------.-----------·------

06/03/2016 06/03/2016 
Provider 

Payment 
Invoice 

$250.00 

06/03/2016 06/03/2016 
Provider Payment 
Invoice 

06/03/2016 06/03/2016 
Provider Payment 
Invoice 

06/03/2016 06/03/2016 
Provider 

Payment 
Invoice 

06/03/2016 06/03/2016 
Provider 
Invoice 

$0.00 

06/03/2016 06/03/2016 
Provider 
Invoice $0.00 

06/03/2016 05/03/2016 $0.00 

06/03/2016 06/03/2016 $250.00 $0.00 

06/03/2016 06/03/2016 $250.00 $0.00 

06/03/2016 $250.00 $0.00 

Debit Card 26/08/2016 $1,000.00 

Debit Card 10/09/2016 $600.00 

Debit card 12/10/2016 $600.00 

https:/ /crnsprod.ssi.govt.nz/Curam/en _ GB/ProviderManagement_listProviderPaymentT... 6/12/2016 



Lynley Reid Limited 

Lynley Reid Limited 
Station Road, Kaikohe, New Zealand 
Opportunity Provider 

Enrolled On 10/11/1997 
Related Provider Group L YNLEY REID UMITED 

1@ Not Recorded @! Not Recorded 

Page 1 of 1 

https://cmsprod.ssi.govt.n:zJCurarn/en _ GB/ProviderManagement_ viewProviderTabDeta... 6/12/2016 



View Provider Oppmtunity 

Provider Opportunity ID 

Opportunity Type 

Start Date 

Occupation Code 

Details 

Assistance Type 

Hours Per Week 

Description 

Prerequisites 

Number Of Positions 

Vacancy Manager 

20204037 
Paid Employment 

23/12/2016 

General Labourer 

30 

No 

Status 

End Date 

Number Of Positions Filled 

Opportunity Title 

Sourced By 

Additional Comments 

Type Of I ndustry 

Expected Outcome 

Page 1 of 1 

Open 

0 

Maintenance Worker Helper 

Rostered shifts. 

13 Matthews Avenue, Kaitaia 

20 

~~~-:-:::::-::::;:-:::-~ msd.gov 
.nz o e received within 24 

hours of ROI. CV must be 
attached before sent through. 
PLEASE NOTE: Employer 
details must not be dlsdosed. 

Child Sex Offender Risk No 

https:/ I cmsprod. ssi.govt.nz/Curam/en _ GB/MSD _ viewProviderOpportunity Page.do ?o3. .. 6112/2016 



View Provider Opportunity 

Provider Opportunity ID 

Opportunity Type 

Start Date 

Occupation Code 

Details 

20203791 

Paid Employment 

31/12/2016 

Kitchen hand 

Status 

End Date 

Filled 

1 

Page 1 of 1 

Assistance Type 

Hours Per Week 30 

Number Of Positions Filled 

OpportunitY Title Crew Member, Fast Food 

Description 

Full time Crew Member 
position available. Ideal 
candidate must be reliable, 
hardworking and flexible 

Pay Details be required to work 
rostered shifts. Previous 
experience not required as 

full training will be ~ ~ 
provided for the right () 

person. Apply now! ~ ~ · 
Must be reliable and . () 

available to work rostered w ~ 
shifts and also weekend. ~ dan~ ered shifts. 
Must be able to pass pre-~".V 
employment police check. ~ 

Number Of Positions 3 · ty~dd es \) 13 Matthews Avenue, Kaitaia 

Prerequisites 

Vacancy Manager 9(2)(a aximum r s 20 

Contact Protocol Email me their detai Sourc 
Contact Person s 9<2)(a) ~ ments Preferred canddiate 

Service Centre Kaitaia ~~ustry 

~~~~e~:~~~: ~~ ~ ~~d Se~ ~~f:~:~ Risk 
M 0 J Check Required ~ ~I 
Criminal Convictions ~ ~ 
Considered \> 
Qoick Plooemeot ~ No ~ 

aM~ 
~w(tg}r 

(fg~~ 
© 

No 

https://cmsprod.ssi.govt.nz/Curam/en_GB/MSD_viewProvider0ppmtunityPage.do?o3... 6/12/2016 



View Provider Opportunity 

Provider Opportunity ID 

Opportunity Type 

Start Date 

Occupation Code 

Details 

Assistance Type 
Hours Per Week 

Description 

Prerequisites 

Number Of Posit ions 

20200202 

Paid Employment 

23/12/2016 

General Labourer 

~t~ ~Ko~;, 
Drug Test~up ~ Yes 

M~~ ~u~ No 
Cri~ · ns 

@~oemoot No 

Status 

End Date 

Page 1 of 1 

Withdrawn by Opportunity 
. Provider 

Number Of Positions Filled · 0 

Additional Comments 

Type Of Industry 

Expected Outcome 

Child Sex Offender Risk 

Rostered shifts. 

13 Matthews Avenue, Kaitala 

20 

Please state: Job title & Job 
ID to be sent to 

Is 9(2)(a)l ~msd. gov 
t.nz to be recerved within 24 
hours of ROI. CV must be 
attached before sent through. 
PLEASE NOTE: Employer 
details must not be disclosed. 

No 

https://cmsprod.ssi.govt.nz/Curam/en _ GBIMSD _ viewProvider0pportunityPage.do?o3 ... 6/12/2016 



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

20132882 

Paid Employment 

31/10/2016 

General Labourer 

30 

Status 

End Date 

cancelled 

Page 1 of 1 

Number Of Posit ions Filled . 0 

Opportunity Title Maintenance Worker Helper 

Additional Comments 

Type Of Industry 
Expected Outcome 

13 Matthews Avenue, Kaitaia 

20 

Please state: Job title & Job 
ID to be sent to 

Is 9(2)(all ~msd.govt.nz 
to be received within 24 hours 
of ROI. 01 must be attached 
before sent through. 
PLEASE NOTE: Employer 
details must not be disdosed. 

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

20129821 

Paid Employment 

31/10/2016 

Kitchenhand 

30 

Full time Crew Member 
position available. Ideal 
candidate must be reliable, 
hardworking and flexible 

be required to work 
rostered shifts. Previous 

Status 

End Date 

Filled 

Number Of Positions Filled . 3 

Opportunity Title Crew Member, Fast Food 

Pay Details 

experience not required as 

full training will be @> ~ 
provided for the right () 

person. Apply now! ~ ©j 
Must be reliable and . !'\ 
available to work rostered ~V 

Number Of Positions 

Vacancy Manager 

Contact Protocol 

shifts and also weekend. w nda~c stered shifts. 
Must be able to pass pre-~ 
employment police check. ~ 
3 ~ ct ity Addre \) 13 Matthews Avenue, Kaitaia 

ls9(2)(aN I xi~~~ 20 

Email me their deta Sour~ v 

©~Com~"ffi ~~ Contact Person 

Service Centre 

Target Group 

~ ~@lo~ 
MOJChe quire ~ 

~·~~ 
~~ 

©1i 

Type Of Industry 

Expected Outcome 

Child Sex Offender Risk No 

https://cmsprod.ssi.govt.nz/Curam/en _ GB/MSD _ viewProvider0pportunityPage.do?o3 ... 6/12/2016 



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

20103451 

Paid Employment 

31/08/2016 

General Labourer 

Status 

End Date 

Withdrawn by Opportunity 
Provider 

Number Of Positions Filled 0 

30 Opportunity Title Maintenance Worker H~lp 

food Restaurant. You will 
Working for a local Fast ® 
be doing the off loading of ~ \>© 
goods, some cleaning 

Inside and outside of ~ ~ 
restaurant. You will be 
trained to also be a crew 
member and taught the Pay Details ~ ~ 
general maintenance of the () 

equipment. Days of ® © 
employment do include () 
weekends and can be ~ 
discussed further with ® ~ 
employer. ,V 
Must be reliable and ~ ~ 
available to work ro~ter '\) 

Must be able to pa e-
shifts and also weeken xpec~ed nd n 

~mployment police c ~-li. 
5 

s 9(2)(a) 1 eferrals 

~ © By 

No 

~ Addl,onal Commoob 

Type Of Industry 

Expected Outcome 

Child Sex Offender Risk 

Rostered shifts. 

13 Matthews Avenue, Kaitaia 

20 

Please state: Job title & Job 
ID to bf sent to Is 9(2)(a) 

to be received within 24 hours 
of ROI. CV must be attached 
before sent through. 
PLEASE NOTE: Employer 
details must not be disclosed. 

No 

https://cmsprod.ssi.govt.nzJCurarnlen_GB/MSD_viewProviderOpportunityPage.do?o3... 6/12/2016 



View Provider Oppmtunity Page 1 of 1 

Provider Opportunity 1D 

Opportunity Type 

Start Date 

Occupation Code 

Details 

Assistance Type 

Hours Per Week 

Description 

Prerequisites 

Number Of Positions 

Vacancy Manager 

Contact Protocol 

Contact Person 

20102699 

Paid Employment 

31/08/2016 

Kitchen hand 

Status 

End Date 

Number Qf Positions Filled 

Withdrawn by Opportunity 
. Provider 

0 

30 Opportunity Title Crew Member, Fast Fo~od 

position available. Ideal 
Full t ime Crew Member ® 
candidate must be reliable, ~ © 
hardworking and flexible 

with availability as you will ~ ~ 
be required to work Pay Details \> 
rostered shifts. Previous 

experience not required as ~ ~ 
full training will be () 
provided for the right @ 
person. Apply now! ©) 
Must be reliable and ~ 
available to work rostered w ~ 
shifts and also weekend.~ect Attenda Rostered shifts. 
Must be able to pass pre-
employment pollee chec ~ 
5 c iv~ty ss 13 Matthews Avenue, Kaitaia 

S 9(2)(a) ~~0()axi 20 

~,-~~~--~~~/ 

Please state: Job title & Job 
ID to be sent. to 

© Is 9(2)(a)J ~msd.govt.nz 
to be rece!Vi&l within 24 hours 

ditional Comments of ROI. 0/ must be attached 

Service Centre ~~@• ~ 
Target Group > ';;) Rai V 
Drug Testi~ Y~ /'> 

Type Of I ndustry 

Expected Outcome 

Child Sex Offender Risk 

before sent through. 
PLEASE NOTE: Employer 
details must not be disclosed. 

No 

MOJC i N~V 

~<lml~ ~ 
~~nt @No 
~~ 
~ 

https://cmsprod.ssi.govt.nzJCuram/en _ GB/MSD _ viewProviderOpportunity Page.do?o3... 6/12/2016 



View Provider Opportunity 

Provider Opportunity ID 

Opportunity Type 

Start Date 

Occupation Code 

Details 

5930242 

Paid Employment 

29/02/2016 

Kitchen hand 

Status 

End Date 

Filled 

5 

Page 1 of 1 

Assistance Type 

Hours Per Week 30 

Number Of Positions Filled 

OpportunitY ntle Crew Member, Fast Food 

Description 

Prerequisites 

Number Of Positions 

Vacancy Manager 

Contact Protocol 

Contact Person 

Service Centre 

Target Group 

Drug Testing 

Full t ime Crew Member 
position available. Ideal 
candidate must be reliable, 
hardworking and flexible 

be required to work 
rostered shifts. Previous 

Pay Details 

experience not required as 

full training will be ~ ~ 
provided for the right Q 
person. Apply now! ~ ~ 
Must be reliable and () 

available to work rostered w ~ 
shifts and also weekend. dan~ ered shifts. 
Must be able to pass pre-~ 
employment pollee check. ~ 

5 ~ ·~ tydd ess \:> 13 Matthews Avenue 
~ j aximum r 20 

Email me their detail Sourc ~cS-:c9~(2,.,.)(a-.-----, 

s 9(2)(a) ~ ments 

Kaitaia SJ ~~ustry 
No ~ ~@'s'~~:~: .. , 

Crimi.nal Convictions ~~ ~ 
Considered \:> 
Q"kk Pla"moot ~ No ~ 

M 0 J Check Required 

/?~ ~ 
~~~v-

~~~ 
© 

https://cmsprod.ssi.govt.nzJCuram/en _ GB/MSD _ viewProviderOpportunityPage.do ?o3... 6/12/2016 



View Provider Oppor1unity 

Provider Opportunity lD 

Opportunity Type 

Start Date 

Occupation Code 

Details 

5928499 
Paid Employment 

13/11/2015 

Kitchen hand 

Status 

End Date 

Filled 

1 

Page 1 of 1 

Assistance Type 

Hours Per Week 6 

Number Of Positions Filled. 

Opportun'lty Title Crew Member, Fast Food 

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

Crew Member , Fast Food 

1 

Email me their details 

~I 
Kaitaia 

No 

No 

Pay Details 

Expected Attendance 

Activity Address 

Maximum Referrals 

Expected 0 ~e 
TypeOf!nd~ ~ 

Child~ R'k © 
~~ ~ 
~~~~ 

No 

~©~ 
~@85~ 

M~~ 
~~@~ 
~~ 

©~ 

https://cmsprod.ssi.govt.nzJCuram/en_GB/MSD_viewProviderOpportunityPage.do?o3... 6/12/2016 



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

5928030 

Paid Employment 

23/12/2015 

Kitchen hand 

20 

Crew member. 

6 

Is 9(2)(all 

Email me their details 

Is 9(2)(all 

Kaitaia 

No 

No 

No 

Status 

End Date 

Number Of Positions Riled 

Opportunity Title 

Pay Details 

Expected Attendance 

Activity Address 

Page 1 of 1 

Filled 

6 

Crew Member, Fast Food 

https://cmsprod.ssi.govt.nzJCmam/en _ GB/MSD _ viewProviderOpportunityPage.do?o3... 6/12/2016 



View Provider Oppmtunity 

Provider Opportunity ID 

Opportunity Type 

Start Date 

Occupation Code 

Details 

Assistance Type 

Hours Per Week 
Description 

~rerequisites 

Number Of Positions 

Vacancy Manager 

Contact Protocol 

Contact Person 

Service Centre 

Target Group 

Drug Testing 

M 0 J Check Required 
Criminal Convictions 
Considered 

5927905 

Paid Employment 

05/11/2015 

Kitchenhand 

30 

Crew Members needed 

2 
ls9(2)(all 

Email me their details 

~all :=J 
Kaitaia 

No 

No 

Status 

End Date 

Number Of Positions Filled 

Opportunity Title 

Pay Details 

Expected Attendance 

Activity Address 

Page 1 of L 

Filled 

2 

Crew Member, Fast Food 

/~'Meor?~ 
Sourced By ~ ~ 
Additional Comment \:> 
Type Of Industry ~ 

~:;w ©~ 

Maximum Referrals 

Quick Placement ~~ ~ 
~~~~ 

~©~ 

No 

:!?~ ~~ 
~<'@(!}~ 
~~ 

©} 

https://cmsprod.ssi.govt.nzJCurarn/en_GB/MSD_viewProviderOpportunityPage.do?o3... 6/12/2016 



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

M 0 J Oleck Required 

Criminal Convictions 
Considered 

Quick Placement 

5922785 

Paid Employment 

25/08/2015 

Kitchenhand 

30 
Customer Service 

1 

~-:J 
Email me their details 

Js 9(2)(a)l 

Kaitaia 

No 

No 

No 

Status 

End Date 

Filled 

1 

Page 1 of l 

Number Of Positions Filled 

Opportunity Title Crew Member, Fast Food 

PayDetails ~ 
Expected Attendance R~d Shift 

Activity Address s Aven© 

Maximum Referrals ~ 
Sourced By ~ e Niko~ 
Additional Comment \> 
Type Of Indust1y ~ 

~~:~~ ©~ 
~~ ~ 
~~~~ 

~©~ 
~~ ~«J) ~ 

~<@.~~ 
~~ 
~ 

https://cmsprod.ssi.govt.nz/Curam/en _ GB/MSD _ viewProviderOpportunityPage.do?o3 ... 6/12/2016 



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

5913541 

Paid Employment 

08/06/2015 

Kitchenhand 

30 

Status 

End Date 

Number Of Positions Filled 

Opportunity Title 

Fil led 

1 
Crew Member, Fast Food 

Full time Crew Member ~ 

In Kaltaia. Ideal candidate 
position is made available ® 
must be reliable and ~ © 
hardworking, have own or 

reliable transport for sh ift ~ ~ 
work between 6am- v 
12midnight, the person is Pay Details 

also required to be ~ ~ 
available for weekends and () 

public holidays. Full £ "). 
!coining wm be pnw~ed '" w ~ © 
:::::::~:,,ro~©\ ~' ~ 
pass a pre-employment ~tt Mon - Sun, 6am to 12 
drug test and police en~ midnight on roster. 

security check. ~ V 
1 ivity 13 Matthews Avenue 

Maxi ~1-'-'0'----~----~ 

r== \). 

5 

%!na omments 
Service Centre Industry 

Target Group ~ ~ ed Outcome 
Drug Testing Sex Offender Risk 

M 0 J Check Required ~ ~ 
Criminal Convictions \) ~ 
Considered ('(/) ~ 
Quid< ~ooement ~ No~ 

~~~~~ 
~~ 
~ 

No 

https://cmsprod.ssi.govt.nz/Curam/en_GB/MSD_viewProviderOppmtunityPage.do?o3 ... 6/12/2016 



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

5907918 

Paid Employment 

29/12/2014 

Kitchen hand 

30 

Status 

End Date 

Number Of Positions Filled 

Opportunity Title 

Page 1 of 1 

Filled 

2 

Crew Member, Fast Food 

Rostered: ?days a week. 30 
hours a week. 

13 Matthews Avenue 

10 

No 

https://cmsprod.ssi.govt.nz/Curam/en _ GB/MSD _ viewProviderOpp01tunityPage.do?o3 .. . 6/12/2016 



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

5899711 

Paid Employment 

10/08/2014 

Kitchen hand 

30 
Looking for two people to 
be crew workers in this 
fast food business. 

2 

Send them directly to me 

is 9(2)(a)l 

Kaitaia 

No 

No 

Status 

End Date 

Filled 

2 

Page 1 of 1 

Number Of Positions Filled 

Opportunity Title Crew Member, Fast Food 

Pay Details ~ M 
Expected Attendance ~e ifts. (? (\ 
Activity Address hews~n~ 
Maximum Referrals /("' 0 "\) 

Sourced By V~ ~9 2 

Additional C~on 

TypeO~In t~ 
Expecte o e 

ChlldSe ""'~ 
Quick Placement No ~t§ 

~ ~\)~ 

~©~ 
~~ 

~~~ 
!?~~ 

~~@\)~ 

(fs~ 
©~ 

https://crnsprod.ssi.govt.nz/Curam/en_ GB/MSD _ viewProv1derOpportunityPage.do?o3 ... 6/12/2016 



Notes Page 1 of 1 

Must View Notes 

___ s_~~_:c~ Last -~~~::_ ____ _______ , ___ _j_ __ ~tere~-~--_j Date I Priority j Status 
___ !_ _________ ------------

Other Notes 

____ _:ubject __ I last Update __j Entered By 

js 9(2)(all ~tart~d-- ~~~;-- -

subsidy 

Suffix for the 
B/A for 
37556439 

20102699 & 
20132882 

Two 
subsidies 
approved 

20129821-
Crew 
Member 

20132882. ­
Maintence 
Worker 

Migrated 
Contact 
Details 

Migrated 
SOLO Note 

2.8/11/2016 subsidy approved for 
$150.00 X 20 WEEKS TOTAL 
$3000.00 

Good morning, Please confirm the 
correct Bank Account for the 
business. We have the suffix of 0 ... 

v. processed the 
this email Is to 

ware that the worker ... 

Opportunity Provider Numbers 
Mobile Business Is 9(2)(all f 
Note: Work Email Business 
~arn ... 

Job Id: 59302.42. Fast Fooclt_Crew 
Member Vacancy filled. (S 9(2}1ij 
Is 9(2)(all FOmmenced full time 
employme ... 

Date 

Active 

Mediu 
m 

Active 

Mediu 
m Active 

Mediu 
Active 

m 

19/08/2016 Medlu Active 
14:33 m 

02./06/2016 Mediu Active 
14:29 m 

22./04/2016 Mediu 
Active 15:34 m 

2.2./04/2016 Mediu 
Active 14:38 m 

05/03/2016 Mediu 
Active 00:00 m 

17/02./2016 Low Actlve 00:00 

https://cmsprod.ssi.govt.nz/Curam/en _ GB/MSD EmploymentTrainingCPM _listNotePa. .. 6/12/20 16 



Notes Page 1 of 1 

Must View Notes 

____ s_u~j~~-t __ _j_La_st_~_a_te _ ______________ , J Entered sv_ _ _j_~!~ ____ _j Prio~ty _j_~!~~---

Other Notes 

Migrated 
SOLO Note 

Migrated 
SOLO Note 

Migrated 
SOLO Note 

Migrated 
SOLO Note 

Migrated 
SOLO Note 

Migrated 
SOLO Note 

Migrated 
SOLO Note 

From: Is 9(Z)(all J Sent: Friday, 
15 January 2016 1:21 p.m. To: 
js 9(2)(a)j !Subject: 

I have sent ~ls-'9=(Z...,.)(a=l...,_) - --,--,.--..J 
to Mcdonalds yesterday and spoke 
to ~nd she will let me k ... 

I have emalled~ and ail the 
newbies are go'lnQWer[ She said 

s (Z)(a) may come back once thi ... 

Opportunity ID: 5928030 is 9(Z)(aj) 
Is 9(ZlCall ~as been resulted in 
pos1tion as started FTE on~/15 
war... ~ 

12/01/2.016 
00:00 

07/01/2016 
00:00 

05/01/2016 
00:00 

05/01/2016 
00:00 

17/12/2015 
00:00 

15/12/2015 
00:00 

10/12/ 2015 
00:00 

07/12/2015 
00:00 

02/12/2015 
00:00 

Active 

Low Active 

Low Active 

Low Active 

Low Active 

Low Active 

Low Active 

Low Active 

Low Active 

Low Active 

low Active 

https://cmsprod.ssi.govt.nzJCuram/en _ GB/MSDEmploymentTrainingCPM _listNotePa... 6/12/2016 



Notes Page 1 of 1 

Must View Notes 

Subject j Last Update ] Entered By I Date i Priority ] Status 
----------- - ----- ---------- _______ _.J ________ __t__ - -------

Other Notes 

____ Subject _ _ j ___ Last Update __________ L_ Ent:,red By_j~te --~~ Status 

Hl Can we end the following two s 9(2)(a) 
Migrated contracts please. Solo ID 1260485 12/11/201 t.:: 
SOLO Note Kaltaia McDonalds contract 00:00 

numbe ... 

Migrated 
SOLO Note 

From~s 9(2)(a)i jsent: 
Migrated Wednesday, 11 November 2015 

Active 
SOLO Note 8:17a.m. To: Is 9(2)(a)l I 

Subject: McDo ... 

Migrated 
Opportunity ID: 5928030 • Po 
has been loaded and the b w Low Active 

SOLO Note 
dlents referred position pia 

Migrated 05/11/2015 
SOLO Note 00:00 

Low Active 

Migrated 21/09/2015 
Low Active 

SOLO Note 00:00 

Migrated 21/09/2015 
Low Active 

SOLO Note 00:00 

18/08/2015 
Low Active 

00:00 

04/08/2015 
Low Active 

00:00 

24/06/2015 
Low Active 00:00 

18/06/2015 is Low Active 00:00 

20364724 - Employer sent in a 
Migrated daim form for 12/06/2015 Low Active 
SOLO Note with an end date o 00:00 

Reply ... 

Migrated 
20365354 - Hi~ease 

12/06/2015 
SOLO Note forward the claim form for~ 00:00 

Low Active 
the claim period 04/15 ... 

Migrated 
S 9(2)(a) 

12/06/2015 Low Active 
SOLO Note 00:00 

https:/ I cmsprod.ssi.govt.nz/Curam/ en_ GBIMSD EmploymentTrainingCPM _listN otePa. .. 6/12/2016 
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Notes Page 1 of 1 

Must View Notes 

__ s_u~2:~ _ __j Last Update 

Other Notes 

I 
I 

s~ Subject Last Update Entered By _j Date 
--L 

Hi ls 9(2)( j need the confirmation of 
Migrated S 9(2)(a) 

SOLO Note 
last da~ of work for following please A · e 

Is 9(2)(all J 

Migrated 
SOLO Note 

Migrated 
Active 

SOLO Note 

Migrated 
Low Active 

SOLO Note 

Migrated 
Low Active SOLO Note 

Migrated 20/04/2015 
SOLO Note 00:00 Low Active 

Migrated 13/04/2015 
SOLO Note 00:00 Low Active 

09/04/2015 
Low Active 00:00 

02/04/2015 
Low Active 

00:00 

24/03/2015 
Low Active 00:00 

23/03/2015 
00:00 

Low Active 

23/02/2015 
Low Active 00:00 

Migrated 13/02/2015 
Low Active 

SOLO Note 00:00 

Migrated 21/01/2015 Low Active 
SOLO Note 00:00 

https://cmsprod.ssi.govt.nzJCuram/en _ GBIMSDEmploymentTrainingCPM _listNotePa... 6/ 12/2016 



Notes Page 1 of 1 

Must View Notes 

Subject I Last Update Entered By I Date J Priority I Status 
·-------- ·· -- -------------' ·---- - •---- ------ - - - ----

Other Notes 

j 

Subject _j Last Update Status 

I have been to see l~t 
Migrated McOonalds IWS She is happy with 8 
SOLO Note out 9 that we put over there They 

a ... 

Migrated 
SOLO Note 

Migrated I sa~n 20/11/2014 and her 
2IC s 9 2 a nd asked how are our Active 

SOLO Note cadets are going which is Is s@<all 

Migrated Low Active 
SOLO Note 

Migrated 17/11/2014 
Low Active 

SOLO Note 00:00 

Migrated 13/11/2014 
Low Active 

SOLO Note 00:00 

04/11/2014 
00:00 

Low Active 

13/10/2014 
Low Active 

00:00 

06/10/2014 Low Active 00:00 

18/08/2014 
Low Active 00:00 

06/08/2014 
Low Active 

00:00 
pe ... 

Migrated 
As of the 01/04/14 the adult legal 
minimum wage increased to $14.25. Low Active 

SOLO Note The claim that this employer h ... 

From: Fiexi_Wage 
Migrated (WORKANDINCOME) Sent: 

Low Active 
SOLO Note Wednesday, 11 March 2015 2:50 

p.m. To: s 9(2)(a) ubject: F ... 

https://cmsprod.ssi.govt.nz/Curam/en _ GB/MSDEmploymentTrainingCPM _listN otePa... 6/12/2016 



Historic Contracts Page 1 of 1 

clie~~~:•_L~~~~': _ _l~;!'"' __ _l coot'"' r~start o~- i EodD~,-~ ___ :m~~~_j_ ___ ~m::t~~ 
05787784 Skills 20362137 °4/0812014 01/02/ 2015 $6 000 00 $6 500 00 

Investment 00:00 00:00 ' · ' · 

99127643 

10174955 

10203869 

399804215 

407720499 

408610073 

409561488 

Skills 
Investment 

Skills 
Investment 

Skills 
Investment 

Skills 
Investment 

Skills 
Investment 

Skills 
Investment 

Skills 
Investment 

20365649 

20365648 

20362136 

20365090 

20363790 

09/12/2014 
00:00 

10/12/2014 
00:00 

07/08/2014 
00:00 

04/05/2015 
00:00 

25/01/2015 
00:00 

21/04/2015 
00:00 

$S,250.00 $5,2.50.00 

$3,000.00 

$6,500.00 

$6,500.00 $6,500.00 

$4,500.00 $6,500.00 

$1,800.00 $3,000.00 

https :/ /cmsprod. ssi. govt.nz/Curam/en _ GB/MSD ProviderManagment _listHistoricContr... 6/12/2016 



Transactions Page 1 of 1 

_ Type ___________ j~~~~- ______________ _.!_~~-~~!: _________________ __! _____ --------~-='~~~ 
Payment Debit Card 11/03/2016 $1,920.00 

Payment Debit Card 10/03/2016 $600.00 

Payment Debit card 07/03/2016 $12,520.00 

Payment Debit card 22/03/2016 $1,170.00 

Payment Debit Card 30/03/2016 $1,200.00 

Payment Debit Card 05/04/2016 

Payment Debit Card 15/04/2016 

Payment Debit card 07/04/2016 

Payment Debit Card 

Payment Debit Card 

Payment Debit Card 

Payment Debit Card $1,200.00 

Payment Debit Card $150.00 

Payment Debit card $800.00 

Payment Debit Card $800.00 

https://cmsprod.ssi.govt.nz/Curarnlen _ GB/ProviderManagement_listProviderPaymentT. .. 6/1212016 



Transactions Page 1 of 1 

Type ___ _ ___ .. J .. ~~~---····-----· ··--- ---~---~~:_~~~: ________________ _j ____________ ·------~~~un~ 
Payment Debit card 29/10/2015 $800.00 

Payment Debit Card 22/11/2016 $600.00 

Payment Debit card 29/11/2016 $800.00 

https:/ I cmsprod.ssi.govt.nz/Curam/ en_ GB/Pro-viderManagement _listProviderPaymentT... 6112/20 16 



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

5842048 

Paid Employment 

10/01/201~ 

Kitchenhand 

15 

Status 

End Date 

Number Of Positions Filled 

Opportunity Title 

Page 1 of 1 

Filled 

1 

Crew Member, Fast Food 

No 

https://cmsprod.ssi.govt.nz/Curam/en GBIMSD viewProviderOpportunitvPage.do?pro ... 6/12/2016 



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

5877347 

Paid Employment 

09/12/2013 

Cook 

30 
Profilled client 

1 

Send them directly to me 

~I 
Kerikeri 

No 

No 

No 

Status 

End Date 

Number Of Positions Filled 

Opportunity Title 

Pay Details 

Expected Attendance 

Activity Address 

Maximum Referrals 

Additional Commen 

Filled 

1 

Cook, Fast Food 

SourcedBy ~ 

Type Of Industry ~. 

~:~~©~ 
~(<{fJ ~~ 
~~~~ 

~©~ 
{?~ 
~~ 

~~ ·r;fjf~ 
~~ 

©~ 

Page 1 of 1 

https://cmsprod.ssi.govt.nzJCuram/en GB/MSD viewProviderOpportunityPage.do?o3 ... 6/12/2016 



View Provider Opp01tunity 

Provider Opportunity I D 5931589 

Opportunity Type Paid Employment 

Start Date 24/02/2016 

Occupation Code Catering Counter Assistant 

Details 

Assi~tance Type 

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
Barlsta Trainee 

Rostered shifts Mon - Sun. 
4pm or Spm to midnight. 

Kerikeri Road 

10 

Is 9(2)(a~ 

No 

https://cmsprod.ssi.govt.nzJCuram/en GBIMSD viewProvider0pportunityPage.do?o3... 6/12/2016 



Opportunity - 5931589 

Opportunity Title 

Opportunity 1D 

Status 

Activity Search 

Barista Trainee 

5931589 

Filled 

Provider Name 

Provider ID 

Number Of Open 
Positions 

Page 1 of 1 

McDonalds Family Restaurant 

1045307 

0 

https:/ /cmsprod.ssi.govt.nziCuram!en GB/MSD opportunity I abDetailsPage.do?provid... 6/1 2/2016 



View Provider Oppmtunity Page 1 of 1 

\: 

Provider Opportunity I D 

Opportunity Type 

Start Date 

Occupation Code 

Details 

Assistance Type 

Hours Per Week 

Description 

Prerequisites 

5935243 

Paid Employment 

25/ 05/2016 

Kitchen hand 

Status 

End Date 

Number Of Positions Filled 

Withdrawn by Opportunity 
Provider 

0 

30 Opportunity Title Crew Member, Fast Fo~d 

available for Crew 
Positions have become ~ 

Members and Barista's at a ~ © 
Local Fast Food Restaurant 

In Kerlkeri. To be ~ 
successful you must be ~ \:> 
reliable, hardworking and 

have excellent ~ 
communications skills. You ~ 
must also have previous 

customer service Pay o~· ©5 
experience and be able to 

complete duties such as ® ~ 
cleaning, serving (\ ~ 
customers, operating the~,V 
till and making coffees. ~ 
You must also be avail \:> 
to work late night rest e ~ 
shifts. Training wil 
provided to the right 
applicant. ~ 
Must hav ~n ~ 'V 

g~,;!Muft()\ r b ' ~"""" Atteodooce 7 day, late night rostered 
shifts, 

~:po~g; :u 
Number Of Positio 1 "'0 Activity Address Kerikeri Road, Kerikeri 

10 Vacancy M~ ~ js ~ I Maximum Referrals 

C'"t~~ ~~tdo"Us So"'""' 

~soo~©~CJ Additional Comments 

Kerikeri Type Of Industry 

Please state: Job title & Job 
ID to be sent to 

Is 9(2)(all ~msd.govt. 
nz to be received within 24 
hours of ROI. CV must be 
attached before sent through. 
PLEASE NOTE: Employer 
details must not be disclosed. SeN~«§ 

~sting 
~heck Required 

Criminal Convictions 

No 

No 

Expected Outcome 

Child Sex Offender Risk No 

Considered 

Quid< Placement No 

https://cmsprod.ssi.govt.nz/Curam/en GBIMSD viewProviderOpportunity Page.do?o3... 6112/2016 



Oppmtunity - 5935243 

Opportunity Title 

Opportunity ID 

Status 

Activity Search 

Crew Member, Fast Food 

5935243 
Withdrawn by Opportunity 
Provider 

Provider Name 

Provider ID 

Number Of Open 
Positions 

Page 1 of 1 

McDonalds Family Restaurant 

1045307 

0 

https://cmsprod.ssi.govt.nz/Curarn/en GB/MSD opportunitvTabDetailsPage.do?provid... 6/12/2016 



r·· 

View Provider Opportunity 

Provider Opportunity TD 

Opportunity Type 

Start Date 

Occupation Code 

Details 

Assistance Type 

Hours Per Week 

Description 

Prerequisites 

Number Of Positions 

Vacancy Manager 

20027144 

Paid Employment 

30/05/2016 

Kitchen hand 

30 

A busylocalfastfood 
restaurant in KeriKeri Is 
seeking a new full-time 
Crew Member. To be 
successful for this role you 
must be hardworking and 
have excellent 
communication skflls. 
Previous customer service 
experience is preferred. 
Duties will include serving 
customers, till operation, 

~Wrot=l<%~ 

~~~@ 
s.~<fs~ 
~~g 
~heck Required 

Cnminal Convictions 
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

Must be available to work 7 
days a week and late nights. 

PO Box 158, Kerikerl 

10 

Please complete the ROI only 
if the candidate meets the 
requirements stated on the 
advert. 0/s are to be sent to 

Is 9(2)(all x@xxxx.xxxx.nz 
with the Job 1 number. 
Candidate must have current 
contact phone number and 
their OJ must be received 
within 24hrs of ROI being 
completed or they will be 
discounted. Please note only 
shortlisted applicants will be 
contacted. 

No 

https://cmsprod.ssi.govt.nzJCuram/en GB/MSD viewProviderOpportunity Page.do?o3... 6/12/2016 



Opportunity- 20027144 

Opportunity Title 

Opportunity 1D 

Status 

Activity Search 

Crew Member, Fast Food 

20027144 

Filled 

Provider Name 

Provider ID 

Number Of Open 
Positions 

Page 1 of 1 

McDonalds Family Restaurant 

1045307 

0 

https:/ /cmsprod.ssi.govt.nz/Curam/en GB/MSD opportunityTabDetailsPage.do ?pro vi d... 6/12/2016 



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

20103203 

Paid Employment 

25/08/2016 

Kitchenhand 

30 

No 

Status 

End Date 

Number Of Positions Filled 

Opportunity Title 

Additional Comments 

Type Of Industry 

Expected Outcome 

Page 1 of 1 

Filled 

1 

Crew Member, Fast Food 

Rostered. 

PO Box 158, Kerikerl 

10 

Please complete ROI once 
you have ensured candidate 
meets job requirements. 0/ 
to be sent to 

Is 9(2)(all @msd.govt.nz 
quoting the Job ID number. 
NOTE: Candidate must have 
current contact phone 
number and their 01 must be 
received within 24hrs of ROI 
being completed. 

Child Sex Offender Risk No 

https://cmsprod.ssi.govt.nzJCuram/en GB/MSD viewProviderOpportunity Page. do ?o3. .. 6/12/2016 



Opportunity- 20103203 

Opportunity Title 

Opportunity lD 

Status 

Activity Search 

Crew Member, Fast Food 

20103203 

Filled 

Provider Name 

Provider ID 

Number Of Open 
Positions 

Page 1 of 1 

McDonalds Family Restaurant 

1045307 

Q 

https ://cmsprod. ssi.govt.nz/Curam/ en GBIMSD opportlmityTabDetailsPage.do ?provid... 6/12/2016 



View Provider Oppo1tunity 

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

20143148 

Paid Employment 

31/10/2016 

Kitchenhand 

30 

Quick placement. No 
details provided. 

Quick placement. No 
details provided. 

1 
Js 9(2)@) 

Email me their details 

Is 9(2)(a)J 

Status 

End Date 

Filled 

Page 1 of 1 

https://cmsprod.ssi.govt.nz/Curamlen GB/MSD viewProvider0pportunityPage.do?o3... 6/12/2016 



Notes 

Must View Notes 

Subject ! last Update 
········-- -~1 ...... .... . ..... -----· 

Other Notes 

. 
\ Entered By Subject I last Update 

. ..... .. · ·-~-----····-·· · .. . , . ..... - -. · · · · ·· · -~- - - .-.. ----1--~--- ----- . 

. , 
i 

Job ID: 
20143148-
Crew 
Member, 
Fast Food 

Job ID: 
20027144-
Crew 
Member, 
Fast Food 

Job ID: 
5935243-
Crew 
Member, 
Fast Food 

Job ID: 
20027144-
Crew 
Member, 
Fast Food 

Crew 
Member, 
Fast Food 

Job ID: 
5935243 & 
20027144 -
Crew 

Vacancy received from WB [~ 9(2)(afl 

Is ~(2~~ I Quick placement: or 
clen alvin Fairburn, he has been 
sue ... 

Referral Email sent to work broker: 
From:= !Sent: Friday, 29 
July 2 : p.m . ... 

Vacancy has been withdrawn as 
employer has filled opportunity fr 
his end. 

I have referred one more candidate 
to WB Is 9(2l!ati I for this role. 
Please refer to the email bel ... 

I have referred one more candidate 
to WB!s 9(2)(a)l I· Candidate is 
keen on both full-time and par ... 

S 9(2)(a) 

03/05/2016 
10:50 

18/04/2016 
09:50 

14/04/2016 
13:16 

14/04/2016 
09:41 

. .. --- ---------.... 

11/04/2016 
16:06 

11/04/2016 
12:58 

m 

Medlu 
m 

Mediu 
m 

Mediu 
m 

Mediu 
m 

Mediu 
m 

Medlu 
m 

Page 1 of 1 

Active 

Active 

Active 

... , 
I 

Active 

I 
... I 

Active 

I 
-.... ·-·-----.. -------.I 

Active 

Active 

I 
I 

I 
1-

https://cmsprod.ssi.govt.nzJCuram/en GB/MSDEmploymentTrainingCPM listNotePa... 6/12/2016 



I 
I 

Notes 

Must View Notes 

Subject . Last Update ... __ 4_,_, , "' .. 

Other Notes 

I 
j-

Subject _____ __ j -~=-~ ~P.?at: _____ ... 

Job Id: 5931589 Barista Trainee _l::s-=9-"'(2~}(=a)~l --r--~ 
Migrated IS9{2)(~0mmenced part time s 9(2}(a) 
SOLO Note 'einpfb-ylnent from 25/01/2016. 

Migrated 
SOLO Note 

Migrated 
SOLO Note 

Migrated 
SOLO Note 

Migrated 
SOLO Note 

Migrated 
SOLO Note 

Confi ... 

Job Id: 5931589 Barista Trainee 
Is 9!2~1=:] referred to employer 

by lis 9(2)(a)! I 
. ... . .. 

Page 1 of 1 

Active 

Low Active 

18/01/2016 
Low Active 

00:00 

I 
18/01/2016 Low Active 

1 
00:00 

I 
I 

12/01/ 2016 low Active 

.. 1 
00:00 

12/01/2016 Low Active 
00:00 

https://cmsprod.ssi.govt.nz/Curarnlen GBIMSDEmploymentTrainingCPM listNotePa... 6/12/2016 



McDonalds Family Restaurant 

McDonalds Family Restaurant 
Kerikeri Road, Kerikerl, New Zealand 

Opportllnity Provider 

Enrolled On 02/11/1999 

f2 Not Recorded (iJ Not Recorded 

Page 1 of 1 

https:/ /cmsprod.ssi.govt.nz/Curam/en GB/ProviderManagement viewProviderTabDeta... 6/12/2016 
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